
CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
June 26th, 2024

6:00 P.M.

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Common Council Meeting

5:30 P,M.

6:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMUNICATIONS

MOTIONS &
RESOLUTIONS

Fogle:
062624.1

Approve Common Council minutes of
June 12th,2024

Craig:
062624.2

Approve bills and payrolls

Kirchberger: John Deere Loader lease
062624.3

Devine:
062624.4

Craig:
062624.5

Special Use Permit - Grant permission for
291 Prospect

Budget Amendment for NYSDOT Funding

Fogle:
062624.6

xxxx:
062624.7

Fogle:
062624.8

Craig:
062624.9

Fogle:
061224.10

Bridlewood Drive Block party

WITHDRAWN

Juneteenth

DPW Truck Price lncrease

ADJOURNMENT Adjourn rneeting to July l}th 2024



CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA ADDENDUM

MOTIONS &
RESOLUTIONS Mullane:

062624.94

June 26,2024

Authorize Force Main Sewer Lining RFP

Fogle:
062624.98

Budget Amendment - Confidential Secretary

Kirchberger: AFSCME Collective Bargaining Agreement
062624.9C (CBA)



CITY OF LOCKPORT
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

June 26th ,2024
6:00 P.M.

Mayor John Lombardi lll called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following common council members answered the roll cail

Aldermen Craig, Devine, Fogle, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane

INVOCATION

REGESS
Recess for public input.

062624.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Fogle, seconded by Alderman Kirchberger, the minutes of the Regular
Meeting of June 12th 2024 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of Proceedings.
Ayes 6. Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR

Appointments:
Kelsey M. Teeter, 404 N. Transit St., Lockport, NY 14094 has been appointed to Real Property
Appraiser in the Assessor Department. Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City
of Lockport Municipal Service Rules and Regulations.

Kevin Norris, 440 South Street, Lockport NY has been reappointed to the Civil Service
Commission for a 6-year term. Said term expires May 31.12030.

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.
Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)
61412024 David L. Ulrich, 45 Main St., Lockport, NY 14094 sent a letter notifying city
officials of concerns at 51 Main Street.



61512024 Andrew Ciubotaru from Rezzonator Services on behalf of Hawley's Grove LLC,

requesting a waiver of the 30-day notice of liquor license application.

61512024 Robert Soemann from Bad Attitudes LLC at 616 West Avenue, Lockport, NY

14094 provided notice of their license renewal request to the New York State Liquor Authority

Notice of Complaint:
Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution

Notice of Claim:
611012024 Elrashid A. Elbanna vs. The City of Lockport

Referred to the Corporation Counsel.

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

a62624,2
By Alderman cratg:

Resolved, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on June 27th 2024.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6.

062624.3 John Deere Loader Lease
By Alderman Kirchberger:

Whereas resolution 030922.12 approved a lease to own contract through the NYSOSG
Contract PC-69403 for a John Deere Loader to be used for snow plowing, leaf pickup, and

other departmental functions; and
Whereas the annual lease payments were to be made from the Consolidated Highway

Aid (CHIPS) in the amount of $62,804 over 5 years; and
Whereas due to supply chain delays, the delivery of the Loader did not occur until 2023;

and
Whereas the price remained constant at$287,283 plus $40 lease fee, however interest

rates increased from the original proposal of 3.0416% to 3.84o/o increasing the annual lease
payments to $64,374; therefore, be it

Resolved the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves the increase to the 5
year lease agreement with Five Star/John Deere Financial to accommodate the increase to
the interest rate.

Seconded by Alderman Mullane and adopted. Ayes 6

062624,4 Special Use Permit291 Prospect
By Alderman Devine:



Resolved that the request for a special use permit by Joshua Brege 291 Prospect
Street to harbor chickens on the property, be and the same is hereby approved, subject to the
following provisions:

No change in character of neighborhood.
No excessive noise or disturbance of neighborhood
No appreciable change in traffic.
No outside storage of materials.

The special permit shall go to the applicant only and shall terminate on the sale or
transfer of the property if other than the applicant; and further it terminates if the use permitted
is abandoned for more than one year, if any of the conditions enumerated herein have
changed, and in the discretion of the Common Council make such use unsuitable.

Seconded by Alderman Lupo and adopted. Ayes 6

062624.5 Budget Amendment for NYSDOT Funding
By Alderman Craig:

Whereas the NYSDOT has awarded the City of Lockport with program funding for
CHIPS, PAVE NY, EWR, STR and POP for State FiscalYear 2024-25 in the amount of $
2,416,954.37, now, therefore, be it

Resolved that the fiscal year 2024 Capital Fund budgets be amended to add the
apportioned balances as follows:

lncrease Revenue:

H082.5112.33501
H208.5112.33501

I ncrease Appropriations

H082.5112.52450
H208.5112.52450

Consolidated Highway Aid
Consolidated Highway Aid

lnfrastructure - Roads
lnfrastructure * Roads

$1,243,936.79
$1,173,017.58
$2,416,954.37

$1,243,936.79
$1,173.017.58
$2,416,954.37

Seconded by Alderman Fogle and adopted. Ayes 6

062624.6 Bridlewood Drive Block party
By Alderman Fogle:

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the residents
of Bridlewood Drive, to barricade said street at Transit Road and Bridlewood Drive on Sunday,
July 28, 2024 from 11 am - 6 pm for a block party,



And be it further
Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same

is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades, to the area prior to said
event.

Seconded by Alderman Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes 6

062634.7 WITHDRAWN

062624.8 Juneteenth
By Alderman Fogle.

Whereas in August of 1619, an English ship transported some 20 Africans to
Jamestown, Virginia Colony, beginning the barbaric era of slavery in our country; and

Whereas on January 1, 1863, President Abraham Lincoln issued the Emancipation
Proclamation, which declared "that all persons held as slaves" within the Confederate
states "are, and henceforward shall be free"; and

Whereas on June 1 9, 1865, two years after the Emancipation Proclamation was
issued, Union troops led by Major General Gordon Granger arrived at Galveston, Texas,
to deliver the news that the Civil War had ended and that enslaved Africans were now free;
and

Whereas upon his arrival in Texas, Major General Granger issued General Order
Number 3 which stated "[t]he people of Texas are informed that in accordance with a
Proclamation from the Executive of the United States, all slaves are free. This involves an
absolute equality of rights and rights of property between former masters and slaves."; and

Whereas June 19, or Juneteenth, is the oldest nationally celebrated
commemoration of the ending of slavery in the United States and celebrates African
American freedom and achievement; and

Whereas the vestiges of slavery and racism still permeate throughout our nation;
and

Whereas no one should have to live in the shadows of their oppressors; and
Whereas Juneteenth challenges us to reexamine our core values as a city, state,

and nation, and to ensure freedom, liberation, and justice for all people; and
Whereas Juneteenth is a holiday that has become increasingly recognized in our

community and it is necessary for our entire City to be aware of the importance of this
holiday to our Black neighbors; and

Whereas Lockport has had a long history as part of the Underground Railroad, and
a strong black community with business and civic leaders like Aaron Mossell; and

Whereas Juneteenth should be a holiday in the City of Lockport as a testament to
freedom, liberation, and justice, and a day where Black life, Black history, and Black
culture is honored and celebrated; and

Now,therefore, be it resolved that Juneteenth (June 19) shall be added
as a holiday for all employees of the City of Lockport commencing in the
calendar year 2025.

Seconded by Alderman Lupo and adopted. Ayes 6



062624.9 DPW Truck Price lncrease
By Alderman Craig:

Whereas the City issued a RFP for the purchase of a new Plow Truck in resolution
122023.3, and subsequently received and agreed to a quoted price of $67,065 from Joe Basil
Chevrolet, lnc.; and

Whereas the City identified a truck available on the lot for immediate delivery that
exceeds the originally specified truck in terms of durability and utility due to its upgraded
stainless steel bed and other miscellaneous upgrades; and

Whereas the additional cost of the truck, although higher than the originally agreed
upon RFP price, is justified by the enhanced features and immediate availability that provide
long-term benefits and operational savings for the City; and

Whereas the City has reviewed the budget and confirmed that the additional
expenditure for the upgraded truck is feasible without compromising other budgetary
commitments or financial stability;

Resolved the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves the increase to the
price of the vehicle, which in turn will be a more durable vehicle for the City.

Seconded by Alderman Mullane and adopted. Ayes 6

062624.9A Authorize Force Main Sewer Lining RFP
By Alderman Mullane:

Whereas the City of Lockport (City) has identified the need to perform necessary
improvements on an existing 8" diameter force main sewer associated with the Hoover Lift
Station; and

Whereas the City has determined that the most cost effective way to perform the
necessary improvements is to perform Cured-in-Place-Pipe (CIPP) lining, which will be
accomplished by excavating access pits to perform lining of approximately 2,150linear feet of
force main; and

Resolved,that the Director of Engineering and/or the City's consulting engineering firm
Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc. (Nussbaumer) is authorized and directed to prepare and issue a
Request for Proposal (RFP) for the CIPP lining for the existing 8" diameter force main sewer;

Resolved that upon receipt of said Request for Proposals (RFP), the City Clerk is hereby
authorized and directed to advertise the same.

Seconded by Alderman Fogle and adopted. Ayes 6

062624.98 Budget Amendment - Confidential Secretary
By Alderman Fogle:

Whereas on March 27,2024, the City of Lockport ("City") adopted a salary schedule for
the position of Confidential Secretary to the Mayor. and



Whereas the salary for said position was set at $42,000.00 for the year 2024, according
to the Employment Policy Manual for Unrepresented Department Heads, Management
Employees and Management Confidential Employees; and

Whereas upon review of said compensation for Confidential Secretary for 2024, it has
been determined that her actual pay rate should be $23.9761 per hour thereby totaling a

compensation of $43,636.50 for 2024;
Resolved that the salary for the position of Confidential Secretary to the Mayor be

amended to and set at $43,636.50 for the year 2024.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6

062624.9C AFSCME Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA)
By Alderman Kirchberger.

Whereas the City of Lockport ("City") entered into a Collective Bargaining Agreement
('CBA') with the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees ("AFSCME')
Local 855 ("Union") through December 31,2026', and

Whereas similar to other state, county and municipal entities, the City has experienced
difficulty in seeking out quality workers and the retaining them for long term employment; and

Whereas the compensation for said workers has dipped to the approximate level of
minimum wage in many categories thus discouraging many applicants; and

Whereas the City has experienced a shortage of workers in many positions thereby
delaying or preventing the execution of various jobs and assignments in the City; and

Whereas the situation has reached point where some action is required to allow the
City to continue to function efficiently;

Therefore be it resolved that the Common Council directs that the Mayor, through
Corporation Counsel, enter into an agreement with AFCSME Local 855 to change the following
with the Union whereby:

The hourly pay rate for AFSCME members in the Union contract is increased $2.00 per
hour effective July 1,2024; and

The hourly pay rate for AFSCME members in the Union contract is increased $2.00 per
hour effective January 1,2025

Seconded by Alderman Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes 6

062624.10 ADJOURNMENT

At 6:40 P.M. Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00 P.M.,
Wednesday July 10th 2024.

SARAH K. LANZO
City Clerk

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

June 10,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint
Kelsey M. Teeter of 404 N Transit St, Lockport, NY 14094 to Real Property Appraiser in
the Assessor Department. This is a provisional position effective June 10, 2024.

Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this 1Oth day of June 2024.

cc
S.

eeterK.T
Israelry

Ith T.nm,



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Date: June 25,2024

To: The Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of Lockport,
New York, I John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby re-appoint Kevin W. Nonis of
440 South Street, Lockport New York 14094 to the Civil Service Commission for a 6-year Term.

Said term expires May 31,2030

Witness my hand and seal of the City of Lockport, New York this 25th day of June 2024.

Cc: MP Filbert
K. Norris



"*S*t4%
UTRICH

^**,**^
'44**1rtP

June 4,2024
RECEf VED

JUt,! 0 7 ?0?4

CITY CLER.David Blackley, Esq.
City of Lockport Gorporation Gouncil
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Dear Mr. Blackley,

I write this letter to notify the Gity of Lockport about a condition that the City and
its contractors and/or employees have caused on the propefi Mills Jeweler's
occupies at 51 Main Street.

Approximately'10+ years ago, the City tore down the Gity owned parking ramp
and replaced it with a parking lot. lt is our understanding that the original
engineering plans for the parking lot called for the parking lot to be flush against
the east side of the Mills Jewelens Building. The City changed the original
engineering plans and left an approximate 20 foot gap between the parking lot
and the Mills Jewelers Building. This 20 foot gap has set the stage for erosion
and water damage to occur on the foundation of the Mills Jewelers Building.

This is an ongoing condition and is causing on going damage. The water is
migrating through the City owned wall attached to 51 Main Street. Further there
was no adequate drainage upon completion of the parking ramp demolition,

Please correct this dangerou$ and uneafe condition. Please note the east wall of
the Mills Jewelens Building is actually owned by the City and was part of the
former Gity Parking Ramp. Thusn the damage is generating from the Gity owned
wall. Please also note Mills Jewelens is not signing a renewal lease if this damage
is not rectified soon.

Sincerely

David L. Ulrich
DLU/bp

Gc: Mayor John Lombardi, lll
Ms. Sarah Lanzo, City Clerk

4, Main Street * Lockport, NY 14094;r Tei:1716\ 434-1008 Fax: {716]1 435-9258
dulrich@dulrich.com



244 Stn Avenue S251, New York NY 10001. T-2 12.390.0806 F-888,502 .562O rezzonatorservices.com

NewYork, 06/O5/2024

Hawley's Grove LLC

482 West Ave
Lockport, NY, 14094

Request to Waive 30 Day Notification for a Liquor License

Dear Lockport Clerk Office,

My name is Andrew Ciubotaru of Rezzonator Services, the firm representing the
applicant mentioned above.

This lefter is to re-notiff you of a On-Premise Seasonal Liquor License application.
(Community Board Notice Attached).

This leffer is to request a waiver of the 30-Day Municipality Notification for a
supplemental liquor license application for the aforementioned client (Community Board
Notice Attached).

We would like to note that the applicant business has already notified the Lockport Clerk
Office on 10/03/2023 (submission tracking # 9589071052700435222241)regarding the expansion
of the business through an outside area. Please see Exhibit A - Initiat Notification with Lockport
Clerk Office.

The reason for this re-notification is that the 180-day period set by the New York State
Liquor Authority has been exceeded, necessitating the renewal of community board
approval. The applicant is also looking to add Live Music on their method of operation as already
permitted at the existing restaurant, Hawley's Grove.

We respectfully request that you waive the 30-day notice so that the applicants may
expand their premises outdoors and may continue to serve the public.

Thank you for your time and affention to this matter. If you have any further questions,
feel free to contact me at212.390.0806 or via email at info@rezzonatorservices.com

Andrew Ciubotaru
Administrative Assistant
Rezzonator Services

Re:



rev12312021
OFFICE USE ONLY

Q original $ Rmended Date

Standardized NOTICE FORM for Providin l'
tt 30-Day Advance

Notice to a Local Municipalitv or Communitv Board

49

1. Date Notice Sent: 03t0612024 1a. Delivered by: Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested

N/A

2. Select the type of Application that will be filed with the Authority for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License:

For premises outside the Citv of New York:

@
New Application 6 Removal $ ClassChange

S rue* Application G ttew Application and Temporary Retail Permit Q Temporary Retail Permit $ Removal

O cl.s. Change O Method of operation O Corporate Change ORenewal O Alteration

For New and Temporary Retail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date

For Renewal applicants, answer all questions

For Alteration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration(s)

For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list of the current and proposed corporate principals

For Removal applieants; attaeh a statement ef yeur eurrant and prepesed addresses with the reason(s) for the relocatiorl

For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type

For Method of Operation Change applicants, although not required, if you choose to submit, attach an explanation detailing those changes

Please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the application.

This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following Local Municipality or Community Board:

3. Name of Mtrnicipality or Cnmmunity Board: Lockport Clerk Office

Applica nt/Licensee lnformation:

4. Licensee Serial Number (if applicable) N/A Expiration Date (if applicable)

cant is looking
expand the current

premise to an outside

area and add

recorded and live
music to the method
of operation.

of a new
lication

5. Applicant or Licensee Name Hawley's Grove LLC

6. Trade Name (if any): N/A

7. Street Address of Establishment: 482 West Ave

8. City, Town or , NY ZiP Code: t4094

9. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licensee: (716) 434-0941

Lockport

13. Type of Establishment:

10. Business E-mail of Applicant/Licensee: hawl mail.com

11. Type(s) of alcohol sold or to be sold: S Beer & cider O Wine, Beer & Cider O Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider

12. Extent of Food Service: O full f ood menu; full kitchen run by a chef/cook @ Menu meets legal minimum food requirements; food prep area required

B avern
[l Seasonat Establishment f] Juke Ao* [ Disc Jockey I Recorded Music f] Karaoke

14. Method of Operation
(check all that apply) El riu" Music (give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.) Low-Volume Rock, Jazz, Acoustic, Country

I Patro ncing fJ Employee Dancing I Exotlc Dancing I topless Entertainment

n video/ Games I ftrira Party Promotert I Security Personnel

n otn"t

15. Licensed Outdoor Area: fl ponu E p"tio or Deck I nooftop M Garden/Grounds

I otn"r (specify): N/A
I Freestanding Covered Structure

ot a new application. Applicant is looking to expand the current premise to

an outside area and add recorded and live music to the method of operation.

(check all that apply) fl 5



opla4ev12312021
OFFICE USE ONLY

Q original Q Amended Date

49

16. List the floor(s) of the building that the establishment is located on Ground Floor, Attic

17. List the room number(s) the establishment is located in within the building, if appropriate: N/A

18. ls the premises located within 500 feet of three or more on-premises liquor establishments? $ yes (O ttlo

19. Will the license holder or a manager be physically present within the establishment during all hours of operation? @ Ves O ruo

20. lf this is a transfer application (an existing licensed business is being purchased) provide the name and serial number of the licensee:

N/A

Name

21' Does the applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishment is located?

Seria Number

Q,Yes (if YEt SK|P 23-26) @ wo

Owner of the Building in Which the Licensed Establishment is Located

N/A

22. Building Owner's Full Name: Bad Ass Old Lady Kitty LLC/ Landlord: Ashley Pietrzykowski; Marc Pietrzykowski

23. Building Owner's Street Address

24. City, Town or Village

25. Business Telephone Number of Building Owner:

323 East Ave

Lockport State New York 14904Zip Code

(716) 514-2184

Representative or Attorney Representing the Applicant in connection with the
Application for a License to Traffic in Alcohol at the Establishment ldentified in this Notice

26. Representative/Attorney's Full Name: Gen Harris of Rezzonator Services

27. Representative/Attorn ey's Street Address:

28. City, Town or Village: New York NY

244 5th Avenue 5251

29. Business Telephone Number of Representative/Attorney:

30. Business E-mail Address of Representative/Attorney

State: Zip Code

(212) 3e0-0806

inf o @r ezzonatorservices. com

1 0001

I am the applicant or licensee holder or a principal of the legal entity that holds or is applying for the license.
Representations in this form are in conformity with representations made in submitted documents relied upon by
the Authority when granting the license. I understand that representations made in this form will also be relied

upon, and that false representations may result in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.

By my signature, I affirm - under Penalty of Perjury - that the representations made in this form are true.

31. Printed Principal Name: Marc Pietrzykowski Vice President

Principal Signature: ilat& 7ienaAnuaft;

Title:

Page2 of 2



USPS.com@ - USPS Tracking@ Results

Hawley's Grove LLC

ExhibitA-rnitiar-:ffi #i"'i*ffi 't:"""ffJ"i"lK?3i
https ://tools.usps. com/golTrackConfi rmAction?qtc-tLabel s I :95 89702. -.

FAQs )

Remove X

USPS Tracking'

Tracking Number:

95890 7 1 0527 0A435222241
Copy AddtolnformedDelivery(https://informeddelivery.usps.com4

Latest Update

Your item was delivered to an individual at the address at 12:14 pm on November 3, 2023 in

LOCKPORT, NY 14094.

-n
(D
(D
o_
d
Orrl-

Get More Out of USPS Tracking:

USPS Tracking Plus@

Delivered
Delivered, Left with lndividual

LOCKPORT, NY 14094
November 3, 2023, 12:14 pm

See Al Tracking History

What Do USPS Tracking Statuses ftiban? (https//faq.usps.com/s/adicle/Where-is-my',package)

Text & Email Updates

USPS Tracking Plus@

Product lnformation

See Less A

I of2

Track Another Package

1of 1



renapp.rev{63015 RETAIL-RENEWAL 71

1. Licensed Premises lnformation
ls your licensed premlses closed? O YES O NO

lf ycs, is your lkense in safekeeping wlth the Authority? O YES O NO

lf yes, do you wish for your license to remain in Safekeeping at Renewal? O YES O NO

lf yestoany of the above, submita statement givingthe reasonthattfie license ls in Safekeeping andthedatethat isplanned
for the premises to re-open' Pleax h aware tM licenxs cantpt temaln in Scf*ecping for an indefinite period of time.

Licensed Premises Name: License Serial #: 3t3z
Trade Name (if applicable):

Federal Employer ldentification Number : L3

la. Method of Operation: The following questions must be answered by all On-Premises license holders,
including beer, beer & wine, or beer, wine & liquor

Section 109 of the ABC Law requires a statement to be submitted indicating the type of establishment operated at the premises.

lf you hold an on-prcmisee license, phase select the method of operation from the following list

Q Restaurant QCatering Establishment QClub (i.e., Fraternal org) OBall Park/Stadium/Arena QCabaret OBed & BreaKast

dUrn^u"^ QAdultEntertainment QNightClub/DanceClub QCountryClub/GolfCourse QHotel CEportsBar

lfdancingispermittedatthepremises,whoisbeperminedtodance? /fuaron, e Employees O Both f NotApplicable

lf dancing 'ts permitted, is there exotic dancing (i.e.pole dancing, lap dancing, etc) ? e yES gff.to 1-. l.lot Applicable

ls there topless entertainment at the premises? O yES Odt

Please list any condition(s) or stlpulation(s)
associatcd with your currcnt liaense that wcrc
agreed to with thc local Munlcipalfty/ Communfty
Board or pleced on youl lkense by the Auffrority.
Attach additlonal sheets if necessary.

1b. Address of the Llcensed Premises

City:

Licensed Premises Address: w
Stater New YffL ZipCode: t\{t/

County: EmailAddress:

PremisesTelephone # (include area code):
"Reqaired

Contact Phone # (include area code):

lf the addrcss your prcmlse is knotn by has changed as a rcEult of a 91 1 update, provide a copy of the 9t I address notification
form, a letterfromdrc local municipallty,oro{rerproof of tthead*ess updata.

Malling Addtess ftf different than premis€s addressl

Mailing Address:

h;d6go'
tllU-U?2-ovltu- -53L

City: State:

Page 2 of6

ZipCode;



WLe

(

renapp'rev46301s RETAIL-RENEWAL 71
lc. Landlord/Building Owner Name and Address - also required if building is owned by the licensee

Landlord Name:

Address:

City: o((MrA QctrL State: Ueul Vrrfy' ZipCode: L

2. Arrest/Conviction lnformation
Has the applicant or {if pannership} any of the partners, or (if a corporatlon} any of the officers. directors, rtockholderc, or any
agent orcmployec ofthcapplicant,becn ARRESIEDand/orCONtllCIEDduringthis renrwal pcrlod tinctuding pleasof guiltyor
suspended scntences) of anyfelony orof anyothoTcrimeor offenscof any kindexcept mlnortraffkviolations?

OYES OnO QPrevioustyReportcd

lf YES, completc the chart below. Submft a Police Report, Ccrtificate of Dispo,sftion, Certificate of Conviction or a Certificate of
Relief from Disabilitlcs from thc Court Clcrkfor eadr casc. lf the charge{s} are not complctc submit documentatiron showing your
next coutt .ppearancc. lf nececsary, attadr additional shects.

Nameof the Defendant
Connection with Licensed

Premise
(licensee, officer)

Dateof
Offense

Natureof the arrest
and/or conviction

Disposition

3. Applicant lnformation and Certification
The signature bclow certifica tfrat I know thc contcnts of this rppllcation and the statcmcnG contalncd therein; that the
s.me.rctrueof myown knowlcdge;andthat I amauthorizedtoqccutethisappllcation andsignthisccrtification. I
furthcr certtfy thst I haye read tre te.ms and condi$ons included wtth Srk appllcati.on for the rcnewal and agree to comply
withthe conditions.

A. Sole Proprietot {Thls *ctlon must be completed, signed and dqted by the sole proprletar.)

Print Name: Date of Birth:

Residence street address

City: State:

Telephone # (include area code): 4lUltZz-u{U

SocialSecurity

Zip Code: t4oQ4

lu - bzJ-ot

ot ot I l3 5bq t

N

Signature Title

Cell Phone # (include area code):

Date



renapp.rev{63015 RETAIL-RENEWAL 71

B. Partnerchlp ffhis sedlon must be completed, signed and dated by each partner.)
Attach addtttonal sheets lf necessarrt

Print Name: Date of Birth: SocialSecurity

Residence street address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Telephone # (include area code): Cell Phone* (includearea code):

Partner Signature Title Date

Print Name: Date of Birth: Social Security #:

Residence street address:

City: State: ZipCode:

# (include area code): Cell Phone # (include area code):

Tltle Date

C. Corporation, LLC 01 LLP (Thls *cxlon must fu comphed, s.igned and dated by an authorlzed officer.
This pfincipal should be the prlmary point of contrct. )

Print l,lame: Dateof Birth: SocialSecurity*

Residence street address:

City: State: ZipCode:

Telephone # (include area code): Cell Phone # (includearea code):

Tftle Date



renapp.rev{63015 RETAIL.RENEWAL 71

C. - Continued-All remainlng Principals on the license must be listed below.
to all

Print Name: Social Security #:Date of Birth:

Residence street address:

ZipCode:

Telephone # 0nclude area code): Cell Phone # (include area code):

State:City:

Title:

Print Name: Date of Birth: SocialSecurity

Residence sfteet address:

City: State: ZipCode:

Title:

Telephone # fi nclude area code): Cell Phone # (include area code):

Print Name: Dateof Birth: Social Security #:

Residence street address:

City: State: ZipCode:

Title:

Telephone # (include area code): Cell Phone # (include area code):

Print Name: Date of Birth: SocialSecurity

Residence street address:

City: State: ZipCode:

Title:

# (includearea code): Cell Phone # (includearea code):

Page 5 of5



renapp.rev{63015 RETAIL-RENEWAL 71

D. Club (Thls*dlon mustbecompleted,dgnedanddotedbytheClubAkotrollchveragecontrot (ABC)
Offlcer who has been apptoved by the Staite Hquor Authorlty. )

Print Name: Date of Birth: Social Security #:

Resldence street address:

City: State: ZipCode:

Telephone # 0nclude area code): Cell Phone# (includearea code):

Authorized Signature Title Date

Page6of6



l.tfwvoRK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY,

I st"t* Liouor
lnu*roridy

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

LILY M. FAN
Chair

EDGAR DE LEON
Commissioner

RENEWAL ADVISORY

Serial #: 3!32046
N|AG/OP/2s2

New Effective Date: 8/7/2024
New Expiration Date: 7 /31/2026

Premises Address:
BAD ATTITUDES LtC
616 WEST AVE # 102
LOCKPORT, NY 14094

License Fee: S1,792.00
Filing Fee: $SO.OO

TOTAL FEE DUE: $1,882.00

This letter is to notify you thatyour current license is due to expire on 07/3I/2024. The
renewol procedures have chdnged so pleose review otl forms / instructions corefully.

- This is the ONtY notification you will receive.
- Applicants should keep a copy of the renewal application and all supporting

documents for their records.
- Pursuant to Advisory #2O20-21, renewal applications must be filed (mailed and

postmarked) at least seven calendar days before the expiration date of the current
license to be considered timely for the purposes of the State Administrative
Procedures Act.

- Note as of 3lLl21: Based on potential disruptions with the United States postal
Service, we strongly suggest that you act on this advisory as soon as possible to
prevent delays in processing. lf you are a licensee in New York City, required to
notify the community board of your renewal, and have not done so yet, you
should do so as soon as possible. As a reminder, Section 110-8 of the ABC Law
allows municipal notification to be made up to 270 days prior to filing the renewal
application.

The renewol application form con be found on the Authority's website at:
htt ps : / /sl a. n v.q oV rre 

n ew-v o u r-l i ce n se
You must include this renewal odvisory, the completed renewat applicotion, appropriate lee
and ollother required documents.
NOTE: Renewal applications must be mailed to the address shown below. Applications sent to
any other address will be returned and will detay the processing of your renewal. you must
camplete the renewal application and return it with this renewal advisory to the address below:

M&T Bonk Lockbox
New York Stote Liquor Authority

PO Box 8000-Dept 930
Buffalo, New york 14267



hnrl dohverel-

R€CE/YED

,,,,::,:::::,,,NOTICE OF CLAIM

ELRASHID A, ELBANNA

-against-

CITY OF LOCKPORT and JEREMY M. ANTONIK

To: CITY OF LOCKPORT
I Locks Plaza, Lockpo4l.IY 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT
Servioe of Process via Secrcary of Srate of the State of New York
c/o Nancy A. Brooks
6560 Dysinger Road
Lockporq NY 14091

JEREMY M. ANTONIK
310 Church S$eet
Lockpo4 NY 1409lt

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned claimant hereby makes claim and demands
againstyou as follows:

l. Nrme and post ollice addrcss of each claiment and claimrnt's rttorney b!

Claiment:

Elnshid A. Elbanna
6559 Lincoln Place, AptF
Lockporg l.IY 14094

Attornly for Clalmant

Hach & Rose, LLP
I l2 Madison Avenue, lOs Floor
NewYorlsNY 10016

2. Naturc of thb Claim:

Ehashid A. Elbanna: To recover money damages hom personal injuries, pain and suffering
medical expenses, disability and relatd damages incunrd by and on behalf of claimant,
ELRASHID A. ELBANNA' due to an accident resulting frcm ncgligence of the CITY OF
LOCKPORT and JEREMY M. ANTONIK.



.'iijn '
..1!
i i;t

3. Thc Smc whenl the placc where nnd thc manner io which the claim rrarE:

On Friday, May 3d, 2024 at approximately 9:05 am the claimant hereuu was the driver of his motor
vehicle a 2005 Toyotr sodan bearing New Yo* license plarc number JMP5033 when while he was
stopped behind 2013 Fond Wlity vchicle owned by the CITY OF LOCKPORT bearing hfY license
plate AKt367 and operared by JEREMY M. ANTONIK, this vehicle was revened back and
collided wi$ the Claimant's vetricle. The subject accidsnt occurrcd at or near Grand Stset
intersecting wittr N Transit Smeet in the County of Niagera CE of t ockporL in {re State ofNew
York (a copy ofthe police report is annared hereto as Exhibtt A); JEREMY M. ANTONIK and the
CITY OF LOCKPORT werc careless, rsckless and negligent in the ownffship, operation,
mainbnance and conhol ofthe subject vehicle; in failing to maintain proper mnhol of said vehicle.

4. The iteme of damage or injuries clalmed aret

Elnshkt A. Elbannr injuries to the head, necb baoh limbs and other injuries to ttre firll extent
ofwhich arc presontly rmknown.

Claimant elaims monetrry damages in which olaced thejurisdietional limits of all lowsrcourts of
the StEtsofNswYork-

Datod: New YorlgNow York
June 6 2024



+4.

AIIORNEY'S VERITICATION

STATEOFNEW YORK )
) ss.:

CoT.JNTYOFNEWYORK )

ROTJRK MLJLDERIC, being duly swonr" deposes and says thar I am a member of

Hach & Rose, LLP, the attomeys for claimant, Elrashid A. Elbanna, with an o{fice at

I l2Madison Avenue, 1S Floor, New York, New Yor* 10016. I affirm that I have read ths

foregorng Notice of Clrim ard know the contents thereofi, and t]rat the same is true to my

own knowledge, except as to the matters therein stated to be alleged upon information and

belie{, and that as to those matters, I believe them to be rue. The source of my information

and the grounds for my belidas to all matters in ttre foregoing Notice of Claim are based

on rtcords, reports, conespondence, communications and investigations in connection with

this matten

That &e rcason why this verificatiou is made by me and not by *re claiman! is

bcause the claimant does not reside within the County of New York, the county in which

Hach & Rose is located.

Dated: New Yorlc, NewYork
Juns 6,2024

Rour* Esq.



Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Kristin Schubring < kschubring@ lockportny.gov>
Tuesday, June 25, 2024 1:35 PM

deputyclerk@ lockportny.gov
cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
AP Fund Totals 6/17/24 spc run,6/26/24

HiEmily,

lnvoices to be approved at the meeting on 6/26/24 are as follows:

Fund A General - $386,340.08
Fund CL Refuse & Recycling - 5L07,654.79
Fund FX Water - 555,77I.98
Fund G Sewer -$97,374.64
Fund H Capital Projects - $138,105.35
Total- s785,246.84

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Kristin Bernardi Sch ubring
Pri ncipal Account Clerk

Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

71.6.439.6620

1



3

Whereas, resolution 030922.12 approved a lease to own contract through the
NYSOSG Contract PC-69403 for a John Deere Loader to be used for snow plowing,
leaf pickup, and other depaftmental functions; and

Whereas, the annual lease payments were to be made from the Consolidated
Highway Aid (CHIPS) in the amount of $62,804 over 5 years; and

Whereas, due to supply chain delays, the delivery of the Loader did not occur
until 2023; and

Whereas, the price remained constant at$287,283 plus $40 lease fee, however
interest rates increased from the original proposal of 3.0416% to 3.84% increasing the
annual lease payments to $64,374; therefore, be it

Resolved the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves the increase to
the 5 year lease agreement with Five Star/John Deere Financial to accommodate the
increase to the interest rate.



Docusign Envelope lD' BEF904DC-D373-4F6 1 -8646-E842859C931 B

m
Application lD, 1 388541 0

Version Number: 2JOHN DETnE
FINANCIAL

LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

IIi: !93:9 l_rjt-":149reement, ("Lgase Agreement') is..entered into between Deere Credit, tnc., as Lessor ("we", "us" or ,,our,,), and
the Lessee and any Co-Lessee identified above ("you" or "your").

Each Lessee and Co-Lessee shall be jointly and severally liable for all obligations underthis Lease Agreement.

CITY OF LOCKPORT
455 S NIAGARA ST
LOCKPORT, NY 1409+1909

LESSEE'S
TAX ID NUMBER

LESSEE'S
PHONE NO,

716-439-6620

TYPE OF
BUSINESS

Municipality
LESSEE RESIDES lN (County/State)

NIAGARA, NY
LESSEE AGREES TO KEEP GOODS lN (County/State)

See Equipment Location and County for each ltem of Equipment below
NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNING OFFICER

KRISTIN M. SCHUBRIG - PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT CLERK

Deere Credit, lnc.
P.O. Box 6600

Johnston, lA 50131-2945

PHONE NUMBER

800-828-8297

EQAPMENILEASED

Year Manufacturer Equipment Description Equipment
Location County Outside

City Limits

2023 JOHN DEFRE 544 P W.]EEL LOADER LOCKPORT NY NIAGARA No

ADDITIONAL DITAILS

Product lD Engine
Hour Meter Asset Level Payment* Selling Price

1 DW544PAKPLZ16984 8 $64,374.36 $286.066.30

INCLUDED WTH PRODUCT ID NO. 1DW544PAKPI.Z16984

QTY MANUFACTURER PART NUMBER EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

'l VIKING s54040-R12427 VIKING PLOW

1 GEM 0322-19172-22 BUCKET 3 OOYD

1 GEM 0322-19172-21 BUCKET 2.OOYD

purposes ofthis Lease Agreement, Payments" means the Lease aymentLevel nol include sales taxes.mayPayments applicable
as identified below.

LEASE PAYMENTS

LEASE TERM START DATE: Aptil 28, 2023
LEASE TERMEND DATE: Aptll28,2028

The first Lease Payment Due Date is April 28, 2024 and eacf successiye Lease Payment is due on the same day of the Year thereafter, (the
"Billing Period"), unless othetwise provided below

NUMBER OF PAYMENTS AGGREGATE OF ASSET
LEVEL PAYMENTS

SALES/USE
TAX LEASE PAYMENT DUE DATE

5 $54,374.36 $0.00 $64,374.36 Apnl 28,2024

OF THIS CONTRACT A TAINED ON MORE THAN ONE

04t28t2023 07 32 AM Equipment Type: Construction & Foresiry Commercial
Version Number 2 Page 1 Of 5

Settlement Nb.: 1 3885410
Application lD: 13885410DOC7001

Revision Date:27 January 2023



DocuSi gn Envelope lD : 50297 427 -2DEF-4CD2-A635-988E31 1 58C4C

d CCE Products
US; John Deere means John Deere

Warranty lnc., One John Deere Place, Moline, lllinois 61265-8098, except for Owners in GA or NY, John Deere means John Deere Construction & Forestry

Company, One John Deere Place, Moline, lllinois 61265-8098. ln Canada: John Deere means John Deere Canada ULC, 295 Hunter Road, P.O. Box 1000, Grimsby,

Ontario, L3M 4H5.) John Deere's obligations under the Extended Warranty for John Deere Construction, Forestry, and CCE Products are backed by the full faith and

credit of John Deere. This Application is made in accordance with the terms set forth in this document for the John Deere product identified below. Owner desires the
Extended Warranty coverage option(s) checked:

IMPORTANT NOTE TO OWNER: Complete terms of John Deere's Extended Warranty are set forth on this document. Please read both pages carefully before signing. YOUR

RIGHTS AND REMEDIES IN CONNECTION WTH EXTENDED WARRANTY ARE LIMITED AS INDICATED ON BOTH PAGES OF THIS DOCUMENT. WHERE PERMITTED

BY LAW JOHN DEERE PRODUCTS CARRY NO STATUTORY OR IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS. JOhN DCCTC.S EXtCNdEd WATTAN$ iS NOt

insurance.
OWNER RESPONSIBILITIES: After the product's Standard Warranty expires, the Owner will be responsible for the first $200 of repair cost for each repair event covered by

in effect.) Scraper tractor Extended Wananty is limited to the powertrain only with a $750 deductible for each repair event covered under the Extended Warranty.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: I have read and understand the terms, including limitations and exclusions, of John Deere's Extended Warranty, and understand that it is not

insurance. I also understand that the coverage applied for herein is not effective unless and until (1 ) a propedy completed application for coverage is submitted to John Deere,

and (2) the coverage charge is paid.

tlont^ a Aate:s /1-/2023
by:

ru JoHr-l Dxxnx r",'lifi'3X'::J5fi.ilH:1:?y#fi:X.
The John Deere equipment Owner identified below ("Ownel') hereby applies for Extended Warranty to John Deere.. (*ln the

Dealer nature: Nvt* hhnsow
TRANSFER - The unexpired portion of
complete details.) Complete the section below to request transfer

he coverage requested, and the coverage charge has been paid.

gs1s.5/t/2o23
/ be transferred with John Deere's approval (See Section H on second page for

x

check one: l. APPLTCATTON GROUP

! Commercial tr Governmental E Rental

n Forestry or Severe Duty* [J Forestry Extreme Duty-.

2. COVERAGE TYPE & DURATION
CHECK FULL MACHINE, ANY ONE POWERTRAIN OPTION, OR A COMBINATION OF FULL MACHINE AND ANY ONE POWERTRAIN OPTION.

EXTENDED WARRANry IS CALCULATED FROM ORIGINAL DATE OF DELIVERY.*-
FOR EACH COVERAGE OPTION SELECTED, CHECK THE APPLICABLE STANDARD WARRANTY BELOW THEN SELECT THE TOTAL
I\iloNTHs/HoLJRS DESIRED. Note: Months/ hours selected mav not exceed maximum soecified for the desiqnated application qroup.

nFull Machine

Expiration - First To Occur
(Months or Hours)

Months after first retail purchase***

Std. Warranty 12 24 36 48 60 72 84

[12months NtA 12 24 36 48 60 72

E24months N/A N/A 1a 24 30 N/A N/A

Above are additional months, after expiration of
Coresponding Standard Waranty

You have selected total months

and hours

Note: 24 mnnths Standard Warranty 15 for Scraper Tractors - Powertrain only
24 months Full Machine Standard Warranty for Compact Construction Equipment

E
n

Powertrain Plus Hydraulics or
Powertrain or

I Engine Only
Expiration - First To Occur

(Months or Hours)
Months after first retail purchase***

Std. Wanantv 12 24 36 48 60 72 84

E tZ montns NA 12 24 36 48 60 72

E24months N/A N/A 1? ?4 36 N/A N/A

Above are additional months, after expiration of
Cotresponding Standard Waranty

36 total months

!000

Note: 24 months Standard Warranty is for Scraper Tractore - Powrtrain only
24 months Full Machine Standard Warranty for Compact Construction Equipment

You have selected

and hours

*** Less duration of or other

Vehicle Maintenance

to first retail or lease.if
ress

R)
ra street55

DEALER
NUMBER

17-9224

ln Road
(State/Providence)

NY

Code)
14094

a Johnson

tve

Fa s

Product
Description 544 P John Deere Wheel Loader

Hourmeter

5
Product lD No. (Pin)

1DW544PAKP1216984
Delivery Date

Address (street, RR)Purchaser NameDealer Number
Charged

(State/Province) (ZiplPostal Code)(Cityffown)

Purchaser Application:
Forestry or Severe Duty
Commercial
Governmental
Rental
trorestru/Fxtreme Dutv

Tmnsfer Houmeter
Reading

Date lnspeclion completed

& approved
Signature of New Buyer
X

Dealer ConfirmationDate Da

r-Ds
Date Machine Sold

OF THIS APPLICATION FORM. Owner ks Dal..s/L/2Q23



DocuSign Envelope lD: 50297 427 -2DEF-4CD2-A63S_988E3.1 .1 58C4C
usE oF INFoRMAT|ON/PRtVACy NOTTCE (U.S.)

policy'qllgwu,lvlllllgllllduull

DlscLosuRE oF REGULATION APPLICABILITY: when operated in california, any off-road diesel vehicle may be subject to the catifornia Air Resources Board tn-use off-Road

california Air Remurces Board website at htto://www.arb.ca.gov/msproo/ordiesel/ordiesel.htm.

IMPoRTANT WARRANT NorlcE: The standard warranty for new John Deere construction, utility, forestry and compact construction products is set forth in a separate document theDealer will provide to the Purchaser' Please read the standard warranty carefully before signing. 
-No 

express warranty is made unless specified in the warranty statement.PURCHASER'S RIGHTS AND REMEDIES PERTAINING To rHls rRANSAcrlbN ARE LiMtrtD AS ttlnrcnreo tr.t rne srnrlonRD wARRANT AND puRcHASE AGREEMENT.WHERE PERMITTED BY LAW NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, CONDITIONS OR FITNESS IS MADE.

TELEMATICS:

Operations Center or JDLink website. Please see your authorized John Deere dealer for assistance.

The undersigned Purchase(s) hereby order(s) the Equipment and/or other product(s) (the "Product") described above from the Dealer. The Dealer shall not be liable forfailure to provide the Product or for any delay in delivery if such failure or delay is due to the Deale/s inability to obtain such product from the manufacturer or supplier orother cause beyond the Dealefs contfol. The Total Cash price (line 1) shown above is subject to the Dealer receiving the Product from the manufacturer or supplier prior toany change in price by the manufacturer or supplier and is also subject to any new or increased taxes being imposed upon the sale of the product after the date of thisPurchase Agreement.
DS

Purchaser acknowledges the Purchaser has received a copy ofthe current standard warranty, and understands its terms and conditions

by:

Purchaser (First Signer)
Lockport City Vehicle Maintence

Purchaser (Second Signer) _

Signalurg

Signature

Signature

Signature

by:

Dealer Representative Olivia Johnson

&s

Date s/r/2023

Date

Patrick McMahon
9tiruz- Jol^nsow saft 5/t/2023

Da:r'5/!/2023
by:

$ignaturel
kns{rw S

Salesperson

Operator'sDELIVERY AC KNO'il/LEDGEM ENT

JD-S 20-01 EFFECTTVE(ooXX2o) us oNLy
Page 2 of 2



DocuSign Envelope lD: 5O297 427 -2DEF-4CD2-A635-988E31 1 58C4C

ffif] Customer purchase AgreemenUcommitment to Lease for John Deere Construction, Utility and
U?y , Forestry products and Compact Construction Equipment - US ("Purchase Agreement")

JoHN*ERE
DEALER NAME AND ADDRESS

DEALER NAME

Five Star Equipment, lnc.

Dealer Account No

17-9224

STREET OT RR

284 Ellicott Road

CITY

West Falls

STATE

NY

of Order:

14170

DEALER ORDER NO: TRANSACTION TYPE:

LEASE

PURCHASER TYPE:

5 City/Town/Village

MARKET USE CODE:

Add purchaser to Mailing List (Check One or More)

E construction tr ccL [] utillty [l rorestry X Gouernment

PURCHASER IS:

[Z] Business I tnoividual

Purchaser Acct.:

- 
^^^. ^, t-71 rno rAV rn rrn [--l strt

I I >U\,lALDtrVVr(ll r El rno rM ru rtv | | Lhr
PHONE NUMBER ADDRESS

PURCHASERvLESSEE ("PURCHASER") NAME AND ADDRESS ('Firsf Signer")

NAME (First, Middle, Last or Business Entity)

Lockport City Vehicle Maintence

STREET OT RR

455 South Niagara Street

srArE 
lzrP 

coDE

NY 
1140e4

COUNTY

NiagaraLockport
CI

EMAIL ADDRESSPHONE NUMBER

(716)433-1267

PURCHASER/LESSEE (ALSO "PURCHASER') NAME AND ADDRESS ("Second Signe/)

NAME (First, Middle, Last)

J I l(tr.E I Ul nn

STATE P CODE

l"
CITY

D

p ves tl tS (Purchaser lnitials)

Sourcewell Contract- 19-JDC
Sourcewell Member lD: 1 11215

LOCATION OF FIRST WORKING USE STATE

NYNiagara City rt 063

PURCHASED Yes No &s
.IOHN DFERE PROTECTru SERVICE

QTY NEW RENT USED EQUIPMENT (Model, Size, Description) Hours sf Use FIN or Scrial Number Oelivered Cash Price

2023 John Deere 544 P Wheel Loader 5 1DW544PAKPV16984 5287,283.69

w/ 5th and 6th Function Hvdraulics

T n T w/ GEM 2.00YD MP Bucket 0322-19172-211

l tr n l w/Vikinq Plow

n tr tr w/ GEM 3.00 YD GraPPle Bucket 0322-19172-111

f] T tl I One(1) Year Full Machine Factory Warrantv

T t f_ltt T with An Additonal Two(2) Years or 3,000Total

n n tr I Machine Hours Extended Powertrain and

T f ll T Hvdraulic Warrantv

ft n f l NYS OGS Contract- PC69403

(1) TOTAL CASH PRICE 5287,283.69

AMOUNTPIN OR SERIAL NUMBER
QTY TRADE-IN (Model, Size, Description) Hours of Use

(2) TOTAL TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE

5287,2A3.69(3) BALANCE (1-2)

s0.00SALES TAX p41g 0.00 y"

$40.00ADDITIONAL FEES

s287,323.69(6)SUBTOTAL(3&4&5)

So.oo(7) RENTAL APPLIED

So.oo(8) CASH WTH ORDER

5287,323.69BALANCE DUE (6-(7 & 8))
schedules

to lease the Equipment. ln addition, the delined lem
lessee of the Equipment. Furthermore, this Purchase

asseryes"Purchasewhilethat documentthis deflnedIS herein Agreement"DealertheThe and acknowledgePurchaser(s)
"Purchase/'and/or commitmentthe Equipment
Agreementaand/orof thepurchaser Equipment

and ProductsOrderPurchase Johnfor Construction,Deere Utility ForestryOrdef'"Purchase or "Customertodeemed aconstitute
limitationwithout dealerdocuments.Deere anythefor of other John including,purposes anyConstruction Equipment"Compact

JU-S 21-Ul trFFtrU I IVE( l+JUL r z r,' uo vrtL I l$-1$-W11 Page 'l of 2



City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: JOhn Deefe LOadef

Presented ev' Dan iel CaVal lafi
f 

o"." r,urn, rca: g lf | 2024

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Pledse provide to cte* at least 9 gw!g!:!gt F,at to Council meetlng, Oth4twlse request wlll ga to fallowing meeting,

Summary of Resolution:

Resolution 030922.12 approved a lease to own contract through the NYSOSG Contract
PC-69403 for a John Deere Loader The annual lease payments were to be made in the
amount of $62,804 over 5 years. Due to supply chain issues and delay of equipment delivery,
the lease rates increased from thc proposal of 3.0416% to 3.84o/o increasing the annual lease
payments to $64,374.

Explanation of Attachments:

(1) Resolution (2) Original Quote (3) Updated Quote

be released puhlically, please denote a check ln this fleld: 

-

is confidential andall backop etc.,. anYorder, quot€s, meetinB minutes,

Notes:

Date of Approval:Name:



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C931 B

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1 Lease Tejr:n: Payme:Iq. You agree_to lease from us the Equipment described in this Lease Agreement for the Lease Term. The
Lease Term will begin on the Lease Term Start Date and end on th'e Lease Term End Date. All attachinents and accessories ilemized in
this Lease Agreement and all rePlacements,-parts.and repairs to the Equipment shall form part of the Equipment. This Lease Agreemlni
is not a.ccept_ed by us until we sign it, even.if you have made a payment io us. You agree to remit the Lebse payments inCicat6'C aOovJ
each BillingPeriod and all othel g1loullq (includin_g applicable iali:s, use and propertitaxes) when due to: DEEitE cREDtT, lNC., p.o.
Box 4450, Carol Slream, lL 60197-4450, even if we do not send you a bill'or'an invoice. TO THE EXTENT FUNDS HAVE BEEN
APPROPRIATED, YOUR PAYMENT OBLIGAI]ONS ARE ABSoiUTE AND UNCoNDITIoNAL, AND ARE NoT SUBJEGT To
CANCELLATION' REDUCTION OR SETOFF FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER. For any payment wtrich is not received by its due
date, you.agree to pay a late charge. equallo 4.0007o of the past due amount (not to exceed-ttie haximum amount permitted Oi fiwl ii
reasonable collection costs, plus interest from the due dat6 until paid at a iate of 1.5% per month, but in no event more than the
maximum lawful rate.
2. . Non-ippllopriation of Funds. You intend to remit to us all Lease Payments and other payments for the full Lease Term if
funds are.legally available. ln.the event you a.re not.granted a4 appropriati6n of funds at anyiime during the Lease Term for the
Equipment or for equipment which is functionally similar to the Equi$mdnt and operating fundd are not otfr6rwise avaitable to you io
remil !.ease Payments and olher payments due and to become due under the Lease, and there is no other legal procedirre or
available fyngl by or with.which paymentjan be made to us, and the non-appropriation did not result from an adt oiomission by
you, you shall ha-v.e the right to. relurn the Equipment in accordance with Section I bf this Lease Agreement and terminate the Leas6
on _the .last day of the fiscal period for which appropriations were received without penalty or expen'se to you, except as to the portion
of the. Lease Payments for which funds shall have been appropriated and budgeied. Af teast 3o day. prioi to me eno ot you'i nicii
period, your chief executive officer (or legal coun-sel) shali certify in writing tha-t (a) funds have notbebn appropriated foithe fiscalperiod' (b) such non-appropriation did not result from any act oifailure to-act byyou, and (c) you nave exir'audted all funds legltiy
available.to pay !:ea.sg Payments. lf you terminate the Lease because of a nori-dppropriatibh bt funds, you may not, to the e;tenipermitled by applicable law, purchase, lease, or rent, during the subsequent fiscat 'p'eridO, equipment perfbrmingine s'ame functions
as, or functions taking the place of,.those performed by the Equipment. This Sectibn 2 shali not perririt you to terminate the Lease
Agreement in order to.acquire.any.olher equipment or to allocaie ?unds directly or indirecily to pe*orm edsentially the application fbi
which the Equipment is intended.. lf.you terminate the Lease because of a n6n-appropriaiion'of funds, the provisions'<if seilon-a
shall not apply- Lessee has not, during the last.5 years, terminated a lease or transaciion similar to this Agreement as a result of a
non-appropriation, failure to renew, or for any othei reason.
3. . Taxes. Although you may..be exempt from the payment of certain taxes, you agree to pay us when invoiced (a) all sales, use,
rental, gross receipts and all other taxes which may b6. imposed on the Equifmenl"or its uie, and (b) all taxes ah6 governnientai
charges associated with the ownership,.use orposiession'of the Equipmerit ihcluding, but noilimite'dio, personal prdperty and ad
valorem taxes ("Taxes"). Taxes do not include those measured by.oui net income. lf"ipplicable law requi'res tax returns oi reportJ
to b.e filed bY Y99r you agree to.promptly_file such ta.x returns and reports and deliver'iopies to us. Y<iu agree to teep and mike
available to us all tax returns and reports for taxes paid by you.

1. Ownersnio: wtissing You shall have title to the Equipment immediately upon delivery and shall be the owner of
the Equipment. You (a) grant us and our affiliates a security interedt in the Eguipment'(and all proc6eds) to secure alLoiyoui
obligations under the Lease Agreement and any other obligitions, which you miy nave, to us or any oiour affiliates, 

"nriiUlauthorize us to file flnancing statements naming you as ddbtor. You agrei: to ke6p the'Equipmenl fr'ee and clear of liens and
encumbrances, except those in..our favor, and promptly notify us if a llen or encuinbrance'is placed or threatened againat ihe
Equipment. You irrevocably authorize.us, at any time, 1.o.(afupdate or corrert errors in this Lease Agreement, inclu"ding your
correct legal name, serial numbers.and Eq_t'ipment descriptions;'(b) submit notices and proofs of loss foiany required insuiairce;
and (c) endorse your name on remlttances for insurance and Equipment sale or lease proceeds.
5 ..- Fquipmgllt Mqlntenance. Operation and Use. .You agree to (a) not move the Equipment to another county or state without
notifoing us within 10 9"V1, (b) operate and maintain the Equipment in accordance with'ali (i) taws, ordinances and regulations, (ii)
manuals and other instructions.issued by.the manufacturer(s) bnd supplier(s), and (iii) insurince policy terms anO requirementii 6jperform (at your own expense) all maintenance and repairs necesddry td'keep tird Equipment in ds good a condition as wnbn
delivered to yqu, reasonable wear excepted; (d) not modifu the Equiphent (in'cluding soitrvare;, instali or use any accessory or
device on the. Equipment which may damage_or otherwise n-egatively atfect tnd value, -manufactuier 

warranty coveraje, useful life or
the originally intended function or use of the Equipment in any way,-unless it can be iemoved without damdging tne"e'quipilni;-tei
remove any non-financed ac@ssory or device which is_not oth-ena/de prohibited under subsection (d) above bdfor! tease;ipir;ii;';i
earlier termination, without damaging. the Equipment; (f) allow. us and our agent(s) to inspect the'Equipment and all of your records
related to its use, maintenance and.r.epair,. at. any reasonable time, 19) keefi 'any 

metering devicd installed on thd equlpment
connected and in good working condition at all times; (h) affix and mairitain, in a irominent-place on the Equipment, ani iaUefi,plates or.other markings we may provide to you; and (i).not permit the Equipmeni to be used by, or to oe ih ine posJe6sion-oi,
anyone other than you or your employees.

THE TERMS OF THIS CO

Amortization Schedule

CONTAINED ON ONE PAGE

Nominal Annual Rate 3.84o/o

Payment Number Date Lease Payment lnterest Principal Principal Balance

,| Aptil 28,2024 $64,374.36 $11,229.51 $53,1 44.85 $234,178.84
2 Aptil28,2025 $64,374.36 $9,152.44 $55,221.92 $178,9s6.92
3 April 28,2026 $64,374.36 $6,994.19 $57,380.1 7 $121,576.75
4 Aptil 28,2027 $64,374.36 $4,751.60 $59,622.76 $61,953.99
5 April 28,2028 $64,374.36 $2,421.36 $61,953.00 $0.99

o4I 28 12023 07 .32 Auffi:ff::iJl,:""'#l' Equipment Type: Construction & Forestry Commercial
Version Number 2 Page 2 Of 5DOC7001

Revision 27 January 2023



DocuSign Fnvelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61 -8646-E842859C931 B

6. lnsurance. You agree, at your cost, to (a) keep the Equipment insured against all risks of physical damage for no less than
the Principal Balance (as indicated in the Amortization Schedule attached to and made part of this Lease Agreement), naming
Deere Credit, lnc. (and our successors and assigns) as sole loss payee; and (b) maintain liability insurance, covering personal
injury and property damage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, naming Deere Credit, lnc. (and our successors and
assigns) as additional insured. All insurance must be with companies and policies acceptable to us. Your obligation to insure the
Equipment continues until you return the Equipment to us and we accept it. Each insurance policy must provide that (a) ouf interest
in the policy will not be invalidated by any acl, omission, breach or neglect of anyone other than us; and (b) the insurer will give us
at least 30 days prior written notice before any cancellalion of, or material change to, the policy.

Unless you provide us with evidence of the required insurance coverages, we may purchase insurance, at your expense, to
protect our in{erests in the Equipment. This insurance may not (a) protect your interests, or (b) pay any claim.that you make or any
ilaim that is made against you in connection with the Equipment. You may later cancel any insurance purchased by us, but only
after providing us with evidence that you have obtained the insurance required by this Lease Agreement. The cost ofthe insurance
may be morqthan the cost of insurance you may be able to obtain on your own. Subject to the terms above and so long as no
mohetary Event of Default exists under the terms of this Lease, Lessee shall have the right to self-insure the risks that would
otherwis'e be covered by commercial insurance required to be maintained by Lessee by the terms above. lf Lessee desires to
exercise its right to self-ihsure, Lessee shall so notify Lessor and Lessee shall thereupon assume the risks of and shall pay from its
assets the coits, expenses, damages, claims, losses, and liabilities relating to injury or death to persons or damage to property, if
and to the same extent that a third party insurance company would have paid those amounts if the insurance company were
insuring those risks under the policy described above.
7 . Loss or Damaqe. Until the Equipment is returned to us in satisfactory condition you are responsible for all risk of loss, damage,
theft, destruction or seizure of the Equipment (an "Event of Loss"). You must promptly notiff us of any Event of Loss. lf the Equipment
can be repaired or replaced, you agree to promptly repair or replace the Equipment, al your cost, and the terms of this Lease Agreement
will continue to apply. lf the Equipment cannot be repaired or replaced, you agree to pay us, the Principal Balance, as determined by us
of the day before such Event of Loss occurred. Upon receipt of the Principal Balance, we will transfer to you (or the insulaqce ggqnany)
all of oui rights, title and interest in such ltem(s) of Equipment (each, an "ltem of Equipment") AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WTHOUT ANY
WARMNTYAS TO CONDITION OR VALUE.

All insurance proceeds must be paid directly to us, and we may apply any excess insurance proceeds to any other amounis you owe
us. "Discount Rate" shall mean the lnternal Rate of Return minus two percentage points (2%).

8. Return of Equipment. lf this Lease Agreement is terminated for any reason including, but not limited to, a non-appropriation
of funcis pUr$uant to Section 2 of this Lease Agreement you agree to return all Equipment to the nearest Jchn Deere dealer that
sells equipment substantially similar to the Equipment, at your expense and in satisfactory condition, along with all use,
maintenance and repair records. Equipment is in satisfactory condition if it is in as good a condition as when the Equipment was
delivered to you, reasonable wear excepted.
9. Default. You will be in default if: (a) you fail to remit to us any Lease Payment or other payment when due; (b) you breach any
other provision of this Lease Agreement and fail to cure such breach within 10 days; (c) a default occurs under any other agreement
between you and us (or any of our affiliates); or 101 you fail to maintain the insurance required by Section 6. Time is of the essence
under this Lease Agreement.

10. Remedies. lf a default occurs, we may, to extent permitted by applicabl€ law, do one or more of the following: (a) recover
from you, AS LIQUIDATED DAMAGES FOR LOSS Ul- tsARGAlN AND NOT AS A PENALTY, the Prlnclpal Balance as uf tlte datc
of su6h default (b) declare any other agreements between you and us (or any of our affiliates) in default, (c) terminate any of your
rights (but none of your obligations) under this Lease Agreement and any other agreement.between you and us (or.any of o_ur

aifiliates); (d) require you to return the Equipment in the manner outlined in Section 8, or take possession of thc Equipmcnt; (c)
lease or sell the Equipment or any portion thereof at a public or private sale; (0 apply the net proceeds we receive from any sale,
lease or other disposition of the Equipment (after deducting all of our costs and expenses) to your obligations under the Lease, with
you remaining liable for any deficiency; (g) charge you for expenses incurred in connection with the enforcement of our remedies
including, without limitation, repossession, repair and collection costs, attorney's fees and court costs; (h) exercise any other remedy
available at law or in equity; and if you are in default of subsection (d) of Section 5 above the Termination Value as of the date of such
default; (i) take on your behalf (at your expense) any action required by this Lease Agreement which you fail to take. These remedies
are cumr.ilative, are in addition to any other remedies provided by law, and may be exercised concurrently or separately. Any failure
or delay by us to exercise any right shall not operate as a waiver ofany other right or future right.
1 1 . Assignment. You will not assign, pledge or otherwise transfer any of your rights or interests in this Lease Agreement or any
Equipmeni without our prior written consent. Any assignment without our consent will be void. We may assign this Lease
Alreement or our interest in the Equipment at any time without notice to you and without your consent. We may provide information
a6out you to any prospective assignee or participant. You agree not to assert against our assignee any claims, offsets or defenses
which you may have against us.

'12. Claims. As between you and us, and to the extent permitted under applicable law, you are responsible for all losses, damage,
claims, injuries to or the death of an individual, and attorney's fees and costs ("Claims"), incurred or asserted by any person, in any
manner related to the Equipment or the lease thereof, including its use, condition or possession. You agree to not bring any action
for Claims against us except to the extent caused by our sole negligence, although you reserve the right to bring claims, to the
extent applicable, against the manufacturer of the Equipment. You will promptly notify us of all Claims made.

'1 3. Time Price. You understand that the Equipment may be purchased for cash or it may be purchased pursuant to the terms of
the Lease for a Time Price. "Time Price" shall be equal to the sum of (1) all Lease Payments due and to become due thereunder,
and (2) the Origination Fee. By executing the Lease, you have chosen to purchase the Equipment for that Time Price. You and we
intend io comply with all applicable laws. ln no event will we charge or collect any amounts in excess of those allowed by applicable
law. ln the event any amount in excess of that allowed by law is charged or recovered, any such charge will be deemed limited by_

the amount legally allowed and any amount received by us in excess of that legally allowed will be applied by us to the payment of
amounts legally allowed under the Lease, or refunded to you.

14. Representations and Warranties. You represent and warrant to us, as of the date of this Lease Agreement, and covenant to
us so long as this Lease Agreement is in effect, that: (a) you are a State, or a political subdivision thereoJ, for purposes of Section 103
of the lnternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"); (b) any documents required to be delivered in connection with the
Lease (collectively, the "Documents") have been duly authorized by you in accordance with all applicable laws, rules, ordinances,
and regulations; (c) the Documents are valid, legal, binding agreements, enforceable in accordance with their terms and the

THE TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT ARE CONTAINED ON MORE

0412812023 07:32 AM fi:',ru;:ii: ,::','#l'
EquipmentType: Construction &Forestry Commercial

Version Number: 2 Page 3 OfSDOC7001
Revision Date: 27 January 2023



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C93'l B

person(s) s-igning the Documents have the authority to do so, are acting with the full authorization of your governing body, and
hold the oflices indicated below their signatures, (d) the Equipment is ess-ential to the immediate perform6nce "of 

a gove"rnme'nial oiproprietary function by you within the scope of your authoriiy and shatt be used during the Lease Term only by iou ;nd;;t to
perform such.function; (e) you intend to u-se the.Equipment fbr the entire Lease Term ind for each fiscal period'dlring the Leije
Term, take all necessary action to submit for budget approval any funds required to fulfill your Lease obligations tor sucl p"rioJliff
you have complied fully with all applicable law governing open meetings, plftic bidding a-nd appropriatio"ns, required in cbnneciidri
with the Lease and the debt under applicable state law; (g) your obligationi to remit Leise payirienis and other amounts due and to
become due under the Lease constitute a current expense and noia debt under applicableltate law; (h) all financial information
you h€ve provided is true and a. reasonable representa.tion of you_r financial-conditioh; (i) you shall not db or cause to be done any
act which shall cause, or by omission of any act allow the inteiest portion of any Lease Piyment to become includible ln our groJ6
income for Federal income taxation purposes under the Code; () you shall 

-maintain 
a'complete and accurate account of all

assignments of the Lease In the form sufficient to comply with booli entry requirements of Section 149(a) of the Code and the
regulations prescribed thereunder from time to time; and (k) you shall compiy wiin the informalion reporting'r6quirements ot Seition
149(e) of the Code. Such compliance shall include, but not be limited to, th'e 

-execution 
of 8038-G or eOSg-dC lnformation Returns.

You represenl and warrant-to us, as of the.date you signed this Schedule, that (a) the Equipment was selected by you; (b) the
Equipment (including all manufacturer manuals and instructions) has been deliverbd to, inb examined by, you;'(i;) tire lire
operation and the proper servicing of the Equipment were explained to you; (d) you received the written wananty apptrcinle to the
Equipment and understand that your rights under the.written warranty nlty be-limited; (e) the Equipment ls uircdriditionally and
irrevocably gc.cgpteg by you as being suitable for its intended use; (D_the E{uipment is in g6od conbition and repair toperjiin6 inO
otherwise); (g) the Equipment shall be used only for the purpose indicated heiein; (8) att information provided tb us'bi you ij tiue
and correct-

_ You.acknowledge and agree thai: (a) we did not select, manufacture or supply any of the Equipment; (b) we acquired the
Eq,lipment qt you! direction; (c).you selected the supplier of the Equipment; (d) you ar6 entifled tb btt mantificturer warranties
("Warranty Rights"O a_nd we..assign all Wananty Rights to you, to the'extent bssignable; (e) you may request an accurate and
complete statement of the Warranty Rig-hts, including any disclaimers and limitatiois, Oirecity irom the manufacturer; and at t;uassign to us all your rights _(but none oJ yo.ur obligations) under all purchase orders, purchale agreements or similar documents
rela-ting to the Equipmeni. You waive all rights and remedies conferrbd upon a lessee under Secti-ons sOB s22 of Article 2A of the
Uniform Commercial Code.

15. M|SCEIIANEOUS. WE HAVE NOT MADE, AND DO NOT MAKE, ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, As To THE EQUPMENTS MERCHAN_r4B!]L!TY, FITNESS FoR A pARilcuLAR puRposE, suirner_rr_i1, oH
OTHERWISE. WE ARE NOT LIABLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL OR SPECIAL DAMAGES. You acknowtedge that no iuppii'eioi
dealer of the Equipment is an agent of ours, or aqlhorized to act for or bind us. You agree not to withhold anfamount you dwe us ifyou believe you have a claim against us, or any..Equipment supp,lier(s) or manufactuie(s), but to pursue th;t clajm i.,?iLpenOentfy.
Any.claim you hav_e against us must be made within two years dfter ilie event that causbd it. All nbtices must be in writiig ind wiri
be deemed given.S.days aftermailing to the intended recipient.at its address indicated above, unless changed by a noticdgiven in
accordance with this Section. This Lease Agreement supersedes and replaces all prior understandings ani corimrniijtids i;r;ior written) concerning the subject matter thereof. Except as otherwise provided in'section 10(c) no pirt ottnis lease Rgreerirent
can be amended, waived or terminated except by a writing signed by bbth y.ou and us. nny piri of this Lease Agreemeni m;t b;
signed in separate counterparts that, together, will constitute one document.'lf a court finos any part of this Lease"ngreehenilt, ne
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease Agreement will remain in effect. You'permit us to monitor and record
telephone conversations between you and us. By providing any telephone number, including a mbbile phone number, to ui, any oi
our affiliales. or any debt collectors we retain, we, such affili'ates and such retained debt-collectors can contact you using ihat
number, in.cluding calls using an automatic dialing and announcing device and prerecorded calls, and that sucti calls ar! not
"unsolicited" under state or federal law. All of our rights under this Lease Agreemeni shall remain in effect after the expiration of the
Lease Term or termination of this Lease Agreemenf.

You agree that we can access any information regarding the location, maintenance, operation and condition of the Equipment,
and you irrevocably authorize anyone in possession of such information to provide all of that information to us upon our request.
You also agree to not disable or otherwise interfere with any information-gathering or transmission device Wthin or attached to the
Equipment.

Notwithstanding any other election you make, you agree that (a) we can access, retain and use, at any limes we elect any
information regarding the location, maintenance, operation and condition of the Equipment; (b) you irrevocably authorize anyone in
possession of that information to provide all of that information to us upon our request until our security intereit in the Equipment is
terminated; (c) you will not disable or othenrvise interfere with any information gathering or transmission device within or attached to
the Equipment; and (d) we may reactivate any such device.

16. 9=!,E9r,4i!tglqwlJrgisdict EAGH LEASE WILL BE GOVERNED By, AND CONSTRUED tN ACCORDANCE WTH THE
LAWS THE LAWS OF THE STATE WHERE THE EQUTPMENT lS LOCATED. TO THE EXTENT pERMtrrED By LAW yOU AND Wi
IRREVOCABLY WAIVE ANY RIGHT YOU AND WE MAY HAVE TO A JURY TRIAL.

17.- Y9] acknowledge and agree that, if You execute this Leas-e Agreement with your electronic signature, (a) you are signiffing your
intent to enter into this Lease Agreement and that this Lease Agre-ement be legaily valid and enfoieabte in dc'corOancei,vitti itjti:rms to
the same extent as if you had executed this. Lease Agreement using your written signature, and (b) this Lease Agreement is an electronic
record execute! by yo.u using your electronic signature..You agree ihat.unless the iuthoritative dtdctronic copy o-f this Lease Agreemeni-
('Authoritative Copy") is converted to paper and marked as th.e original by us (the "Paper Contract"), the Auth5ritative Copy sh;l ai;li 

-

times reside in a document management syslem designated. by.us for the storbge of duthoritative iopies of electronic reidrds qtne
"DMS"), and shall be deemed held in the grgllary couise of business. ln the ev6nt the Authoritative Copy is converted to a paier
Contract, you acknowledge and agree that (1) your signing.of this Lease Agreement also constitutes isiiance and delivery of 'such paper
Contract, (2) your electronic signature associated with this Lease.Agreeme-nt, when affixed to the Paper Contract, constitules your legjlly
valid and binding signature on the Paper Contract, and (3) your obligations will be evidenced by the paper Contract alone aftei such
conversion.

TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT CONTAINED ON MORE PAGE

0412812023 07:32 AM ffifffi:ijl ,:',','#l'
Equipment Type: Construction & Forestry Commercial
Version Number 2 Page 4 Of 5DOC700'1

27 2023



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C9318

CITY OF LOCKPORT

by:

s/L/2023 By:

(Date Signed) KRISTIN M. SCHUBRIG, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT CLERK

Accepted By: Deere Credit, lnc. (Lessor)

6400 NW 86th Street, Johnston, lA 50131-6600

By:

ililfi^lf\WW

THE TERMS OF THIS LEASE AGREEMENT SHOULD BE READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING BECAUSE ONLY

WRITTEN TERMS ARE ENFORCEABLE. NO OTHER TERMS OR ORAL PROMISES MAY BE LEGALLY ENFORCED.

SIGNING THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, YOU AGREE TO ALL OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH IN THIS

EEMENT. THIS LEASE AGREEMENT IS THE COMPLETE AND EXCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN

YOU AND US, EXCEPT AS WE MAY LATER AGREE IN WRITING TO MODIFY IT.

NOTICES TO THE LESSEE- DO NOT SIGN THIS LEASE AGREEMENT IN BLANK. YOU ARE ENTITLED TO A COPY OF THE

LEASE AGREEMENT AT THE TIME YOU SIGN IT TO PROTECT YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS.

(Date Agreement Signed) (Authorized Signature)

THE TERMS OF THIS ARE CONTAINED ON MORE

0 4 I 28 I 2023 07 : 32 A M :illiJi,i: Til,:',',',11 I'
EquipmentType: Construction & Forestry Commercial

version Numben 2 Page 5 of 5DOC7001
Revision Date:27



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61 -8646-E842859C931 B

JoHru DEEnE
FINANCIAL

Automatic Payment Enrollment

X

I accept Autopay enrollment at this time.

I decline Autopay enrollment at this time.

Bank Account lnformation

Name of Person or Entity on Bank Account:

Type ofAccount: Checking

Routing Number # (9 digit)

Savings

Bank Account Number:

Enrollment Confirmation Email Address:

Examples: (a voided check is not required)

Personal Check Business Check

1t3h
Floudngt{i{$ber AecountRunlbsr Routing Number Accounl Humber

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL AUTOMATIC PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION FORM
My signature authorizes Deere Credit Services, lnc. and its affiliates, ("the Company"), to initiate debit entries to
the checking/savings account that I have provided to the Company for the regularly scheduled payments or other
amounts owed to the Company on each individual John Deere Financial account referenced. I also authorize the
Company to issue credit entries to the checking/savings account as necessary for amounts that may be due to
me. This authorization is to remain in full force and effect until canceled by the Company, or by written
notification from me, given in such time and manner as to allow the Company a reasonable opportunity to act
upon it. lf any of the referenced John Deere Financial accounts is closed due to an Add-On transaction,
consolidation or corected loan agreement and I have recurring payments, this enrollment and banking
information will be transferred to my new account(s). I acknowledge that I am subject to the NACHA Operating
Rules and Guidelines applicable to electronic debit entries to my bank account.
I understand any payment due prior to the month I requested above for each individual account must be
made in order to be eligible for automatic payment for that account.

Bank Account Owner Signature Date Bank Account Owner Phone Number

Revision Date: 17 June2020 Appli€tion lD: 13885410 Version Number:2

000CI009a1

John Deere Financial
Account Number /

App lD #
Accountholder Name

Accountholder Phone
Number

Month to begin automatic
payments:

I 388541 0 CITY OF LOCKPORT 71 6-439-6620 04128t2024

FORM0003



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61 -8646-E842859C931 B

ffi JoHru DPEnE
FINANCIAL

Claim for Exemption of
State and Local Sales/Use Tax for

Municipal and Tribal Entities

Seller
Name: Deere Credit Inc.

Address: 6400 NW 86th St. Johnston, IA 50131

Purchaser

Name: crrY oF LocKPoRT

Address: 455 s NTAGARA sr LOCKPORT NY 14094-1909

lD Number (If Applicable):

Exemption Number (if applicable)
\6-6002547

Description of Item Being Purchased

By signing below, purchaser certifies that the items being purchased are exempt from state and local sales tax.

,r,ffi-n JA'bw
1i11a. Principal nccount clerk, AP

Darc.s/7/2023
71,6-439-6620

Telephone Number:

Revision Date:

FORM0720

Ouantity Year Manufacfurer Equipment oescridion

2f23 .IOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL LOADER

INCLUDEDWTHPRODUCTIDNO. 1DW544PAKPLZ16984

Quantity Manufacturer Part Number EOUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

1 VIKING s54040-R12427 VIKING PLOW

1 GEM 0322-19172-22 BUCKET 3.OOYD

1 GEM 0322-19172-21 BUCKET 2.OOYD

19January2O2O Appti€tiontD: 13885410 VereionNumber:2



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61-8646-E842859C93.1 B

JOHTv DEEnE
FINANCIAL Delivery and Acknowledgment

LESSEE
ITY OF KPORT

S NIAGARA ST, LOCKPORT, NY 14094-1909

LESSOR

Capitalized terms shall have the meanings set forth in the Lease Agreement.

You hereby represent and warrant that (a) all of the Equipment more fully described in the Lease Agreement was selected by you; (b) all of
the Equipment and the Operator's Manuals have been delivered to, and received by, you; (c) you received the manufacturer's written
warranty applicable to the Equipment and you understand that your rights are subject to the aimitations outlined therein; (d) the safe
operation and the proper servicing of the Equipment has been explained to you; (e) alt of the Equipment has been inspected by you and is
in good working order and repair (operating or othenvise); (f) the Equipment shall be used only for the purpose indicated in ihe Lease
Agreement; (g) all of the Equipment is unconditionally and irrevocably accepted by you for all purposes underthe Lease Agreement; and (h)
all information you provide to us is true and correct.

Signed by Lessee's duly authorized representative on the date shown below

CITY OF LOCKPORT

by:

s /L/2023 By: n }A,,b\^Af[
(Date Signed)

Revision Date:

DOC7009

KRISTIN M. SCHUBRIG, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT CLERK

5 May 201 9 Appti€tion ro: 1388541 0 version Number:2

Page 1 of 1



DocuSign Envelope lD: BEF904DC-D373-4F61 -8646-E842859C931 B

m JOHI.I DEEnE
FINANCIAL Physical Damage/Liability Insurance

LESSEE
ITY OF LOCKPORT

S NIAGARA ST, LOCKPORT, NY 14094-1909

LESSOR:
RE CREDIT, I

NW 86th ST PO BOX 6600, JOHNSTON, lA 50131-6600

LIABILITY INSURANCE on the Lease Purchase Agreement will be provided by the following insurance agency:

Name ofAgency:
THE EVANS AGENCY. LLC

Phone Number ofAgency:

716-549-2000

Mailing Address of Agency:

6460 MAIN STREET STE 2OO, WLLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221

Fax NumberofAgency:

PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE on the Lease Purchase Agreement will be provided by the following agency:

Name ofAgency:

THE EVANSAGENCY, LLC

Phone Number ofAgency:

716-549-2000

Mailing Address of Agency:

6460 MAIN STREET STE 2OO, WLLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221

Fax Number ofAgency

lf an insurance certificate is available, in place of the above information, it should be provided to

ADDITIONAL INSURED and LOSS PAYEE:
Deere Credit, lnc.
Its Successors &/or Assigns
6400 NW 86th St
Johnston, lA 50131

I agree and understand that, pursuant to the provisions of Section 6 of the Lease Purchase Agreement, I must at all times (a) maintain public
liability insurance, eovering pcrsonal injury and property damage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, naming lleere Credit, lnc. (and its
successors and assigns) as additional insured; and (b) keep the Equipment insured against all risks of physical damage for no less than the
Principal Balance (as indicated in the Amortization Schedule attached to and made part of the Lease Purchase Agreement), naming Deere
Credit, lnc. (and its sucressors and assigns) as sole loss payee.

NOTICES TO LESSEE- DO NOT SIGN THIS PHYSICAL DAMAGE/LIABILITY INSURANCE IN BLANK. YOU ARE ENTITLED TO A COPY
OF THE PHYSICAL DAMAGE/LIABILITY INSURANCE AT THE TIME YOU SIGN IT TO PROTECT YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS.

CITY OF LOCKPORT

s /1/2023
(Date Signed)

Revision Date:

FORM0717

tffilS Yvb'^^$
KRISTIN M. SCHUBRIG, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT CLERK

15 January 2017 Apptietion ro: 1 3885410 Version Number: 2



l&;oxrv DeERe

Quote ld: 25969924

Prepared For:

LOCKPORT CITY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

Prepared By PATRICK MCMAHON

Five Star Equipment, lnc.
284 Ellicott Road
West Falls, NY 14170

Tel: 716-662-2191
Fax: 716-662-1038
Email: pmcmahon@fivestareq uipment. com

Date: 25 January2022

Confidential

Offer Expires: 24 February 2022



f!;oxNoEERE

Quote ld: 25969924

25 January 2022

LOCKPORT CITY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
455 S NIAGARA ST
LOCKPORT, NY 14094

Estimdt€d dellvery date:

FOB:

**Quote is subject to machine availability and managers approval.

PATRICK MCMAHON
716-662-2191
Five Star Equipment, lnc.

Confidential



ffi-lo"*DEene

Quote Summary
Prepared For:
LOCKPORT CITY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
455 S NIAGARA ST
LOCKPORT, NY 14094
Business: 7 16-433-1267

Prepared By:
PATRICK MCMAHON

Five Star Equipment, lnc.
284 Ellicott Road

West Falls, NY 14170
Phone: 716-662-2191

pmcmahon@fivestarequipment.com

Quote ld:
Created On:

Last Modified On:
Expiration Date:

25969924
25 January2022

22 February 2022
24 February 2022

Equipment Summary

2022 JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL
LOADER - NYS OGS Contract-
PC69403; Sourcewell Cooperative
Contract- 032119-JDC
John Deere Extended Warranty-
Powertrain and Hydraulic, 3000Total Hours
or 36Total Months, $ 0.00 Deductible

Equipment Total

Selling Price

$ 287,283.69 X

Extended

$ 287,283.69

$ 0.00

$ 287,283.69

otv

$0.00 x 1

Quote Summary
Equipment Total

Doc Fee

UCC Filing Fee

SubTotal

Total

Down Payment

RentalApplied

Balance Due

$ 287,283.69

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 287,283.69

$ 287,283.69

(0.00)

(0.00)

$ 287,283.69

Salesperson : X

Confidential

Accepted By: X



ffi:oxwDeane

Selling Equipment

Quote ld: 25969924 Customer: LOCKPORT CITY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2022 JOHN DEERE 544P WHEEL LOADER - NYS OGS Gontract-
Sourcewell Cooperative Gontract - 03211 9-JDC

$ 235,004.00
Qtv

1

PG69403;

$ 287,283.69
Selling

Hours:
Stock Number:

Unit

$ 235,004.00
Code

6030DW
Description
544 P WHEEL LOADER

1

1

I

1

I
Il
I
I
I

1

1

1

1

1

170K
0924
1010

1120

1217
1310

1410

1510
1610

1 905

1940

1970
2010
2120
2220

2360
2404
2510
2605

2730
2870
3046

3120
4934
5550

561 0

5840

5940
7140
8220
8240

JDLinkrM

John Deere PowerTech Engine

Standard'Wheei Loader
S-Speed Powershift Transmission with
Lock-up Torque Converter
140 amp Alternator
Flat Black Curved Stack

Standard Engine Air lntake System

Standard Hydraulrc Fan

Standard Fuel Filter with Water
Separator and Standard Fuel Fill

Standard Cab

7 inch Monitor
Hydrau Hydraulic Fluid

Standard Z-BAR
Steering \MeelOnly
Deluxe Seat, Cloth with Air Suspension

Joystick Controls

Four Function Hydraulics

Ride Control

English Decals and Manuals

30 Amp Converter
No Payload Scale with Cycle Counter
Front Hydraulically Locking Differential
and Rear Conventional Differential
Axles
Manual Axle Differential Lock

No Brand Preference
Full \fiidth Front and Rear Fenders

Left Side Steps Only

No Fork Frame

No Tines
Premium LED Work and Drive Lights

Rear Hitch and Counteruveight

Rear Camera

$ 0.00

$ 19,591.00

$ 0,00

$ 0.00

$ 347.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 4,231.00

$ 4,015.00

$ 0.00

$ 265.00

$ 1 19.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 13,138.00

$ 2,310.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 1,449.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 19,591 .00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 347.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$000
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 4,231 00

$ 4,015.00

$ 0.00

$ 265.00

$ 1 19.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 13,138.00

$ 2,310.00

$000
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 1,449.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

I
1

1

Confidential



fi$-lo""Deene

Selling Equipment

Quote ld: 25969924 Gustomer: LocKPoRT ctry vEHtcLE MATNTENANCE

Bracket
Heated Exterior Mirrors
Standard Radio
Cab with Air A/C Charge
Hydraulic Coupler - JRB 416 Pattern
No Bucket Edge or Teeth
No Bucket

Engine Block Heater
Environmental Drains and Sampling
Ports
Engine Compartment Light
Transmission and Bottom Guards
License Plate Bracket
20.5R25 1 STAR L3 NO BRAND
PREFERRED RADIAL TIRES WTH 3
PC RIMS
Standard Options Total

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

8275 275.00

$ 55,578.00

1LED Strobe Beacon with Beacon $ 275.00

8320

8360
8450

8560
BB90

8960

9015
9043

9240
9410
9520

9709

$ 424.00

$ 576.00

$ 0.00

$ 5,794.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 243.00

$ 410.00

$ 180.00

$ 2,034.00

$ 177.00

$ 0.00

$ 424.00

$ 576.00

$ 0.00

$ 5,794.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 243.00

$ 410.00

$ 180.00

$ 2,034.00

$ 177.00

$ 0.00

Sth and 6th Function Hydraulics w/
lnstallation
GEM 2.00YD MP Bucket w/ BOE & Set
Up
Viking Plow w/ Factory lnstallation in
Harrisville NY
GEM 3.00 YD Grapple Bucket
Dealer Attachments Total

2

1

1

I

$ 9,612.19

$ 16,959.66

$ 50,492.50

$ 25,653.26

$ 19,224.38

$ 16,959.66

$ 50,492.50

$ 25,653.26

$ 112,329.80

BYT1 1235

John Deere Extended Warranty -
Service Agreements Total

$ 0.001

$ 0.00

0.00

Freight
Setup
Five Star Additional Discount
40% Sourcewell Discount off List
Other Charges Total

$ 5,900.00

$ 2,200.00

$ -8,874.91

$ -114,853.20

$ 5,900.00

$ 2,200.00

$ -8,874.91

$ -114,853.20

$ -115,628.11

$ 287,283.69

1

1

1

1

Price

Customer Discounts Total $ 0.00 0.00

$ 287,283.69TotalSelling Price

Confidential



S-roxx

Customer Name - Please Print

Extended Warranty Proposal
2022 JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL LOADER - NYS OGS Gontract- PC69403;
Sourcewell Cooperative Contract- 0321 19-JDC
Date : February 22,2022
Machine/Use lnformation Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE Application Governmental Deductible

Equipment rype 544PAr coverase fi;yr?liilt ""0 List

Model 544PAf TotalMonths 36

Country Total Hours 3000

Extended
Extended

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

is only through authorized John Deere Dealers for John Deere Products,and may be purchased at any time before the producl's Standard Waranty,or

Extended Warranty Proposal Prepared for: I have been offered this extended warranty and

m I ACCEPTthe Extended Warranty

n I DECLINE the Extended Warranty

What Extended Warranty is not :

Extended Warranty is not insurance. lt also does not cover routine maintainance or high wear items,or insurance-
related risks/perils such as collision, overturn, vandalism, wind, fire, hail, etc. lt.doe.s.not cover loss of income
during or afier an equipment failure. See the actual product-specific Extended Warranty agreement for a
comp'lete listing of covered components, and limitations and conditions under the program.

Features/Benefits:

o Extended Warranty includes the following features and benefits under the program :

o Pays for parts and labor costs incurred on failed covered components (less any applicable deductibles),

I Does not require pre-approval before repairs are made by the authorized John Deere dealership,

o Payments are reimbursed directly to the dealership with no prepayment required by the contract holder.

;;;;Gg;;i;" 
-__-_ 

tf.dectined, tfully understand that any equipment listed
above is not covered for customer expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specitrc Extended Warranty coverage terms and conditions, please refer-tu tlte
actual Extended Warranty cohtract for more information and the terms, conditions and limitations of the
agreement.

What Extended Warranty is :

The Extended Warranty Program is for the reimbursement on parts and labor for covered components that.fail
due to faulty material oi original workmanship that occur beyond th-e John Deere Basic Warranty.coverage_period.
The agreerirent is between- Deere & Compdny and the owners of select John Deere Construction and Forestry
equiprient, who purchase the Extended Wbrrahty Plans for the desired coverage as indicated in this proposal.

Confidential



Finance Options Valid through February 24,2022
Created On January 25,2022

New 2O22JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL LOADER - NYS
OGS Contract- PC69403; Sourcewell Cooperative
Contract- 0321 19-JDC

m

Lease Offer

JOHIv DErnE
FINANCIAL

Selling Price

Add'lAdvanced Payment

Trade-lns

Net Selling Price

Physical Damage lnsurance

Preventive Maintenance

Extended Warranty

Filing / Origination Fees

Total Lease Amount

Purchase Option

5 287,293.69

S zgt,zgg.ag

5 287,283.69

Term in Months

Annual Hrs

Cost/Hour

60

0
5 o.oo

S 62,804.22
Annual
Quote does not include sales tax. Quote
may or may not include property tax.
lnsurance, warranty, and fees quoted
with this offer are included in the Cost/
Hour calculation.

subject to approval by John Deere Financial. Taxes, freight, setup, and delivery charges. and optional charges for other services may or may not be
included and could change the lease payment. Lease payments are in advance unless otherwise noted in the quote above and may vary based upon the
end of lease term purchase option price. Not available for Consumer use. Available only at participating dealers.

Confidential



ffi JoHN Deene
FINANCIAL

FinanceOffer : I
John Deere Financial Lease Quofe

Cooperative !.1' 
-'.,' 

1 l1'l lt' 
,.''

: I r"' :;..,

i :.,.. ,:,

Lease Quote Payment Schedule*

PaymentType Date Range PaymentAmount

Payment: 0212212022 0.00

Payment: 0212212023 62,804.22

Payment: 0212212024 62,804.22

Payment: 0212212025 62,804.22

Payment: 0212212026 62,804.22

Payment: 0212212027 62,804.22

Purchase Option: 0212212027 0.00

Total: 0212212027 $ 314,021.10

Confidential



Jonru DEeRe
FINANCIAL

Finance Options Valid through February 24,2022
Created On January 25,2022

New 2A22JOHN DEERE 544 P WHEEL LOADER * NYS OGS
Contract- PC694O3; Sourcewell Cooperative Contract- 0321 I g-
JDC

m

Term in Months

Annual Hrs for Term

Cost/Hour

Payment

Lease

60

0

S o.oo

S oz,goq.zz
Annual

Selling Price

Add'lAdvanced
Payment

Trade-lns

Net Selling Price

S 287,293.69

5287,283.69
Physical Damage
lnsurance

Preventive
Maintenance

Extended Warranty

Filing / Origination Fees

Total Lease Amount

Purchase Option

Total Payments

$ zgt,zgg.sg

S Etq,ozt.to

subject to approval by John Deere Financial. Taxes, freigh! setup, and delivery charges, and optional charges for other services may or may not be
included and could change the lease payment. Lease payments are in advance unless otherwise noted in the quote above and may vary based upon the
end of lease term purchase option price. Not available for Consumer use. Available only at participating dealers.

Confidential



m J<rprru E)eerre
FINANCIAL

Day in and day out, John Deere is behind you.

At John Deere Financial, we're focused on listening to you and understanding what is most important

to you. We respect that you prefer working with a company you can count on to meet your changing
needs, and who provides easy access to flexible financing throughout the good and tough times. We

don't just provide construction equipment financing; we build long{erm relationships through trust.

We're dedicated to delivering superior value while providing you with the construction equipment you

need and the financing solutions you appreciate. So, whether you need a lease or installment loan to

acquire construction equipment you can count on John Deere to deliver. You'll also find our financing
programs easy to understand, convenient, and customizable to your particular situation.

Parts, Service and Rental Financing

Put it on PowerPlanrM

We're dedicated to providing you with flexible financing options that fit your bottom line, and with a
PowerPlan account, you'll have more flexibility than ever before!

PowerPlan is a commercial line of credit that gives you instant purchasing power for parts, service,

equipment rental, and more. With a PowerPlan account, you can pay your balance in full each month,

without any interest charges. You can also choose to make convenient monthly payments at a

competitive interest rate when you need to conserve cash flow.

PowerPlan is a great, flexible way to minimize downtime and improve your cash flow. And, it's just one

of the many ways we are dedicated to you and your success.

*All programs are subject to John Deere Financial approval and John Deere Dealer participation.



11RECEIVED

HAR 0 42924
City of Lockport

Building Inspection
439-67s4

1 Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

City Clerk
439-6776

Snecial Use Permits

A Special Use is a use which because of its unique characteristics requires individual
consideration and approval in each case by the Common Council and the Planning Board, before
it may be permitted in the district enumerated in the zonngordinance.

The requirements to obtain a Special Use permit are as follows:

o Public health and safety be protected
o Will not decrease value of surrounding properties, no change in the character of

neighborhood.
o Use is compatible with adjoining development
o Adequate landscaping and screening provided
o Adequate parking is provided with,no appreciable change in hpffic
o No excessive noise or outside storage ofmaterials., ' 

* t
A Planning Board application can be obtained form the Building Inspection Departrnent. There is
a $100, non-refundable application fee and a yearly renewal fee of $50. You will need to provide
Building Inspection with 10 copies of your application and supporting documents, the
appiication fee and this paper with the back filied out.

Revocable Permits

A revocable permit is apermit issued by the City whor a property owner wants to place
an item in or utilize the City Right of Way. Examples of this would include by not be limited to
fences, signs and awnings. To apply please fiIl out the back of this sheet and retum it to the City
Clerk's Office. You will be required to provide an insurance certificate to the Clerk's Office
showing that the City is additionally insured on the policy. There is a $_ application fee.
There is no renewal fee.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact Building Inspection or the Clerk's
Office.



El-Special Use Pennit fl Revocable Permit

Name: Joshua Brege Phone: 7I6-43t-2834

Address: 291 Prospect Street, Lockport, New York 14094

Email: asappropertymainten ancet}@gmail.com

Property Address: 291 Prospect Street, Lockport, NY 14094

Existing Zoning: R-2

Description of proposed action: Request for a special use pennit to harbor 10

chickens on the property.

Pleasp do not write below this line (offise use only)

Buildins Inspection

Planning Board App. Received: 31412024

Planning Board Meeting Date: 41112024

Cornoration Counsel

Approval:

Cifv Qlprk

Call for Public Hearing:

Public Hearing:

Common Council

Sponsor of Resolution:

Nlq



APPLICATION: APPROVED DISAPPROVED 

-
CITY OF LOCKPORT

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED REQUEST:

NAME OF PROPERTY:

NAME OF APPLICANT: ).shrr, 6"nu#, a *-inoxv,Qk93tQ6:./
PHONE

EMAIL ADDRESS: c,3-

ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF PROPOSAL:

SIZE OF PARCEL OR STRUCTURE:

EXISTING ZONING:

PLEASE CHECK WHICH OF THE FOLLOWING IS BEING APPLIED FOR:

Site Plan Review Special Use Permit Home Occupation_

OtherAlteration to existing building _ Rezoning

PROPOSED REQUEST
€\-

(v OM

REQUIRED ENCLOSURES:

In otder to provide the City Plaruring Board with adequate information on which to base
its decision, this application will not be heard unless the following information is
submitted ten (10) days prior to the meeting by no later than 1 p.*.

l. Adequate description of proposal,

2. Survey of property affected, together with a Plot Plan which shows ttre distance to
nearest intersection, proposed physical layout of the properly including any
existing or proposed structuer, t uff" ur..r, patterns, parking anangements,
walls, fences or other buffers and signs.



SEORA:

This proposal constitutes a: ( )Type I, ( )Type II, ( )unlisted action as per the
provisions of the State Environmental Quality Review Act. A determination of
environmental signifi cance has been
attached( )yes,( )no.

: ( )yes, ( )no; a copy of this determination is

PROPERTY OWNER'S

APPLICANT'S SIGNA
PLEASE NOTE YOU OR A TI\TE ARE TO BE PRESENT
AT THE MEETING TO PRESENT YOUR PROJECT TO THE BOARD.

Fees:

Site Plan review- $25
Special Use Permit- $100 application, $50 yearly renewal
Home Occupation- $100 application, $50 yearly renewal
Alteration to existing building- $25
Rezoning- $100 or $50 per half acre (whichever is greater)
Subdivision request- $200



STATE OF NEW YORK
NTAGARA COUNTY,) SS,_

Jackie Bilogan, of said county, being duly sworn, deposes and says that
she is now and during the whole time hereinafter mentioned was the Clerk of

LOCKPORT UNION-SUN & JOURNAL

A newspaper published in the County and State aforesaid,
and that the annexed printed legal # 33379I
was printed and published in said paper on the following dates:

05t25/2024

Clerk

RECEIVED

HAy 3 1 2|,24

CITY CLERK OFFICE

and sworn
s-..( l- to before me this4,*

/uuat h"{
Teresa L McCarthy 0212612026

Notary Public Expiration Date

L
York

N otary Pu i c State ew
N 1 M c496269 8

Qua ified N Co

c 26



5

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

l

Agenda Description: BUdget Amendment fOr NYSDOT FUnding

Presented av' ChytOn DimmiCk Date submitrca: $ | f B I 2024

Community Event

Budget Amendment

Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

{

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Pleose provide ta de* at least I g,lgmlarllgt prtar to Councll meettng. Otherwlse rcquest wiV go to follawing mee$ng,

Every year, NYSDOT awards funding to the City of Lockport for road work. Funding comes in
form of CHIPS/POP/EWR/Pave/Touring. The award letter was provided to the City on
513012024 for the City's FY 2024 budget. This resolutron will add funds into the FY 2024
capital budget.

ummary of Resolution

Explanation of Attachments:

1) Award letter, 2) Budget Printout, 3) Resolution

be releared publically, please deno,te i check in this lleld: _
include all backup k confidential andquotes. meeting minutes, any

Approval:

All funds but Touring get applied to H082, Touring gets applied to H208

Notes:

Name: Daniel CaVallari Date of Approvar: 61 1812024



WHEREAS the NYSDOT has awarded the City of Lockport with program funding
for CHIPS, PAVE NY, EWR, STR and POP for State Fiscal Year 2024-25 in the amount
of $ 2,416,954.37, now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED that the fiscal year 2024 Capital Fund budgets be amended to add
the apportioned balances as follows:

lncrease Revenue

H082.5112.33501
H208.5112.33501

I ncrease App ropriations:

H082.5112.52450
H208.5112.52450

Consolidated Highway Aid
Consolidated Highway Aid

lnfrastructure - Roads
lnfrastructure - Roads

$1,243,936.79
$1.173,017.58
$2,416,954.37

$1,243,936.79
$1.173,017.58
$2,416,954,37



}TEWYORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY.

April 30, 2024

MICHAEL HOFFMAN
HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT
CITY OF LOCKPORT
455 SOUTH NIAGARA Sr
LOCKPORT NY 14094

Matthew T. Haas
Director, Office of lntegrated Modal Services

I

i Department of
I 
Transportation

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

MARIE THERESE DOMINGUEZ
Commissloner

Dear Mr. Hoffman:

rhe.2o2+25 State Budget provides funding to support the repair, rehabilitation, enc modernizaticn of local roads and
bridges. The Budget includes $598.1 million in Consolidated Local Street anc riignway tmprovement program (cHlp5)
funding, $150 million in PAIE-NY funding, and $100 million in Extreme \Mnter R-ecovery (EWR) funding,it+o million in
state To-uring Route (STR) funding and $'loo million in P-ave our Pothotes (pop). Atso inituoed are reiipropriations of
rollover funds remaining from previous Strate fiscal year CHIPS, PAVE-NY,iWR STR and eoe appropriltiJns. please
provide a copy of this lefter to the chief financiar ofiicer for your'municiparity.

I|9.""I quarterly sFY 202+25 cHlPs, PAVE-NY, EtAtR and PoP reimbursements are scheduled to be made on June 26,
2024. Requests for the June.payments must,be forexpenditures made on or after December 26,2022tnroufn May .17,2024.
Rgfel to the Program Guidelines on the CHIpS website (Fr1rr#ot.nv"rrovtoroqramsitahiffi) regardini eligi-bte projectactivitiesandprogramrequirements.ThecityofLocrporthas@be-forth6Junepayments.

The instructions for applying for the June 26, 2024 reimbursements are located on the back of this letter and on the CHIpS
website. The New York state Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) Regional office must receive alllrogram payment
submission items no later than May 23,2024. Please sign the certification orieach page of the reimbursement request formsandkeepacopyofthecompletedformsforyourfiles.fourNYSDoTmunicipal codeiorentryontheforms isS42o27.

Municipalities may mail or e-mail their Documentation Checklists, reimbursement request forms, and supporting
documentation to their NYSDOT Region- Guidance for e-mail submissions may be obtained on the CHIpS website. Contacf
information:

Jim Cuozzo
NYSDOT Regional CHIPS Representative
New York State Department of Transportation
100 Seneca Street
Buffalo, NY 14203
dot.sm.O5.CHIPS@dot. ny.gov

lf you have any questions, please contact Jim Cuozzo at 716-947-3gg3.

Respectfully yours,

{at'-<ru

w
fn

Program Total Balance 24-25 Apportionment Balance Cumulative Rollover Balance
CHIPS $1 ,1 s5,756.68 $784,636.98 $371,119.70
PAVE NY $19s,982.7'1 $195,910.21 $72.s0
EWR $133,805.7s $132,782.79 $1,022.96
STR $3,186,214.64 $1 ,1 73,017.58 $2,013,197.06
POP $130,963.38 $130,606.81 $3s6.57

50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12232 | wttw.dot.ny.gov



INSTRUCTIONS FOR APPLYING FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Each program payment submission should include a Documentation Checklist (found on the CHIPS website, under

Forms and lnsiructions), summary reports of Checklist information, ADA compliant curb ramp photos (if applicable),
invoices, and proof of payment. Failure to submit the required supporting documentation for each program
payment submission may delay the processing of your reimbursement requests.

APPLYING FOR CHIPS/PAVE.NY/EWR/POP CAPITAL PAYME NT FU NDS
REMA|NTNG FROM PREVIOUS STATE FISCAL YEARS (ROLLOVER FUNDS)

AND/OR CURRENT STATE FISCAL YEAR CAPITAL FUNDS

WHAT ARE ROLLOVER FUNDS? 'Rollover' tunds are a municipali$'s unreimbursed CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR/POP
Capital funds from one or more previous State Fiscal Year (SFY) apportionments.

HOW DO yOU KNOW lF YOU HAVE ROLLOVER FUNDS AVAILABLE? For municipalities with rollover tunds

remaining, the total cumulalive rollover amount available is stated in the letter on the everse ot these instructions.

RULES FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF ROLLOVER FUNDS:

A. There is an 18+nonth look back cut-off date for this payment. This means that expenditures incurred prior to
the date indicated in the letter would not be eliglble for relmbursement, even if a municipality has rollover
balances from an earlier CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR/POP apportionment.

B. Eligible expenditures made for CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR/POP Capital projects between the dates noted in the letter

will be eligible for reimbursement ftom the CHIPSIPAVE-NY/EWFyPOP Capital rollover tund balances before any
payment can be made from the current CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR/POP Capital apportionment.

SHOWING THE USE OF ROLLOVER FUNDS AND CURRENT STATE FISCAL YEAR FUNDS ON THE

REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST FORMS FOR THE CURRENT CHIPS (CP73) 
'PAVE.NY 

(CP75) 
'EWR 

(CP74) 
'POP(cP75) CAPTTAL PAYMENT

Requestors can enter expenditure datEs that cross state fiscal years on the CHIPS/PAVE-NY/EWR/POP form(s).

1. The beginning expenditure date entered for this payment should be the 18-month look back cut-off date
referenced in the letter; expendifures incuned priorto this date would not be eligible for reimbursement.

2. The ending expenditure date entered for this payment should be the ending expenditure date referenced in the
letter.

NOTE: THE CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE DATE ENTERED ON THE CP73lCP74lCP75(s) MUST FALLWTHIN OR

AFTER THE EXPENDITURE DATES \A/I-IICH WERE ENTERED ON SUCH FORMS BUT SHOULD NOT

OCCUR AFTER THE SCHEDULED PAYMENT DATE FOR THIS PAYMENT CYCLE.



City of Lockport
Budget Performance Report

Life-to-Date to 72l3Il 24
Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Account Account

Fund Highway Program
REVENUE

Depar[ri]ent 5112 - High\ivay perm tmptovement
33501 Consolidated Highway Aid

Department 5112 - Highway perm Improvem€nt Totals

REVENUE TOTALS
EXPENSE

Department 5112 - Highway perm Improvement
52450 Infrastructure-Roads

Department 5112 - Highy{ay perm Improvement Totals

EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund HO82 - A€tive, Highway Maint, program Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

Funcl H082 - Active, Highway l,laint. program Totals
Fund H2O8 -Actiye, Touring Routes

REVENUE

Department 5112 - Highyvay Perm Improvement
33501 Consolidated Highway Aid

Department 5112 - Highway perm Improvement Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE

Department 511 2 - Highway Perm Improvement
52450 Infrastructure-Roads

Department 5112 - Highieay Perm Improvement lotals
EXPENSE TOTALS

Funcl H2O8 - Active, Touring Route$ Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund H208 - Active, Touring Routes Totals

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

Grand Totals

.00 5,887,208.99 5,887,208.99

$u,uu $5,887,208.99 /208,99
$0.00 $5.887.208.99 95,8S7 ,208.99

.00 5,887,208.99 5,887,208,99

$0.00 $s,887,208.9e $s,887,208,99

$0.00 $s,887,208.99 ,208,99

Adopted

Budget

Budget

Amendments

2fi48,7s6.98

2,848,756.98

$0,00

8,735,965,97

8,735,965,97

Amended

Budget

2,848,756.98

2,848,756,98

$0,00

8,735,965,97

Current Month

Transactions

YTD

Encumbrances

.00

$0.00

$0.00

.00

$0.00

$0.00

,00

62,804,22

.00

$0.00

$0,00

.00

$0.00 $r05,796,t4
$0.00 $10s,796.14

YTD

Transactions

5,530,770,74

5,582,800,25

897,039.42

897,039,42

6,427,809,56

6,479,839,67

Budget-YTD % Used/

Transactions Rec'd

355,438.8s 94

$356,438,85 94o/o

94o/o

1,604.52 960/o

960/o

.00 5,530,770.14

$0.00 $5,530,770.74

$0.00 $5,530,770

62,804,22

$62,804.22 $5,582,800.2s

5,582,800.25 24I,604.52 96

$62,804,22 9s,s82,800.2s 9247,604,s2

,00

.00

5,887,208.99 5,887,208.99

5,887,208.99 5,887,208,99

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

.00 2,848,756.98 2,848,756.98

$0.00 $2,848, 756.98

$0.00 756.98 $2,848,7s6,98

.00 2,848,756.98 2,848,756.98

$0.00 $2,848,756.98 $2,848,7s6.98

$0,00 756,98 $2,848,756.98

,00

,00

22) (9s2,030.1

356,438.85

741,604.52

2,308,756,41

2,087,525.94

940k

960/o

3lo/o

35o/o

74o/o

7 60/o

.00 897,039.42 1,95L,7r7.56 31

$0.00 $897,039.42 $ 7,95I,717.56 37ok

$0.00 ,039,47 $1,9s1,717.56 3lo/o

105,796.14 897,039.42 1,845,927.42 3s

,039.4?. $1,845,927.42 35o/o

$897,039,42 $r,84s,977,42 35o/o

.00

,00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

r05,796,r4

$0.00 ($10s,796.14)

r,95!t777.56

1,84s,927.42

$0.00 $10s,796.14$0.00

.00

,00

.00

Run by Finance Director on 06178/2024 09:22:03 AM

8, .97 168,600,36

Page 1 of 1



b

Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Tuesday, June 1 8, 2024 2:03 PM

Emily Stoddard
FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Block Party

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the residents of :

Bridtewood Drive, to barricade said street at Transit Road and Bridtewood Drive on Sunday, Juty 28,
2024 from 11 am - 6 pm for a btock party,

And be it further
Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same is

hereby authorized and directed to arrange for detivery of barricades, to the area prior to said
event.

From: Demetri us G ra nt <d_grant199 1@ya hoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18,2024 L:54 PM

To: cityclerk@ lockpo rtny.gov
Subject: IEXTERNAL] Re: Block Party

Hi Sarah nice tatking to as wel[, ptease see the betow
lnformation if you have more questions ptease let me know.

Btock party

Date: July 28,2024

Time: 12om-4pm (TBD)

Location: Btock off at 102 Bridtewood Dr.

Contact person: Demetrius Grant

Contact Number: 7 1 6.2M .9523

1



1

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: AUthOriZe PUrChaSe frOm ParkS ReVitaliZaliOn FUnd

Presented ev,GfOUndS and PafkS Date submittea: $ | ] B I 2024
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event
Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other{
Pleose prcvide to cle* dt ledst I cd!g!!!g!-!!gyt prlor ta coundl meetlng, Qilretwise request wlll go to followlng meettng,

Summary of Resolution:

This resolution is to authorize the purchase of 10 metal trash bins and 20 metaltrash bin lids
for the public parks, replacing plastic totes in bad conditions.

Funding will come from the Parks Revitalization fund, which has $36k remaining

Explanation of Attachments:

(1)Quote (2) Email explaining difficulty gathering quotes (3) H206 Budget Report

bad(up coff espofi dence, purchase order, quotes, meeting etc... any of information
be releascd publically, please d€not€ a check in this field: _

Notes:

Name: Daniel Cavallari Date of Approvar: 61 1 Bl 2024



City of Lockport Budget Pefformance Repoft
Life-to-Date to 061 tB | 24

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted

Budget

Budget Amended YTD
Account Account

REVENUE

Departrnent 711O - Parks
32801 Interfund Revenue
32801.A Interfund Revenue From General Fund

32801 - Interfund Revenue Totals

Departrnent 7110 - Parks lotals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE

Depaftment 711O- Parks
52490 Capital Improvements - Exp€nse

59OOO Intefund TransferTo
59000.A Interfund Transfer To ceneral

59OOO - Interfund Transfer To Totals

DeparbTent 7110 - Parks Totals

EXPENSE TOTALS

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund H2O5 - Artive, FY 2021 Parks Revital. Totals

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

Grand Totals

Amendments Budget

.00 275,000.00 275,000.00

FY

Current Month

Tmnsactions

,00

YID
Encumbrances

12,073,50

t2,073,s0

Transactions

.00 27s,000.00

Budget - YTD o/o Used/

Transactions Rec'd

.00 100

36,73038 86

100o/o

Fund H2OG - Active, FY 2021 Parts Revital. Totals

100.00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00

,00

264,452,00

10,52t8.00

275,000.00

27s,000.00

$0.00

275,000.00

264,452,00

10,5,A.00

275,000,00

275,000.00

27s,000.00

275,000,00

275,000.00

226,195.02

36,730,48

36,730.48

1000/o

87o/o

100o/o

87o/o

215,648.02

10,548.00

.00 275,000.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00
.00,00

Run by Finance Director on 0611812024 01:43:07 PM Page 1 of I



Russo

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tim Russo < trusso @ lockportny.gov>
Friday, November 17,2023 5:52 AM
'Chris Landry'
RE: [EXIERNAL] RE: City of Lockporr

Good morning,

Please send rne the quote and I will get a resolution done to use H205 Parks Revitalization fund"

Thanks^l

Timothy Russo
Director of Finance
Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

7L6,439.5631

From: Chris Landry <clandry@lockportny. gov>
Sent Thursday, November 16, 2023 9;32 AM
To; trusso@lockportny.gov
subJea: Fwd: [EXTERIT|AL] RE: City of Lockport

I got this quote from a metal shop guy to make these trash receptacles for the parks. l'm looking to start to put these in
all the parks over the next few years, lt was very hard for me to find a company to do these only because we can,t afford
to buy like 50 or 60 all at once so the other 3 cornpanies I asked for a quote wouldn't even give me one because they
can't stop to just make like 10 a year it's not worth it for them to do. TryinB to keep it local and be able to get like 10 a
year until we have all the parks done. Can I have Carol do a FO for this without getting 2 more quotes? I went over this
with clayton and he wants to use the H2o funds to do this. Thank Tim let me know

Get Outlsok for iOS

From: Justin Reynolds <ireynqld$@.intesritvFachinefab..eem>
Sent Thursday, November iE, Z0Z3 8:33 AM
To: Ch ris La nd ry <pl*$dru@ lockp.ortnv. gqv>

Subjectr R€: IEXIERNAL] RE: City of Lockport

6ood morning Chris,

That is great news. lt will be cool to have built something for the city"

Thank you,

Justin

1



From;ChrisLandry@
Sent:Thursday, November 15, 2023 8:28 AM
To: Justin Reynolds <jrevnEldsQi$Ferify c
Srbject: Re: IfXTERNAL] RE: City of Lockport

We're gonna do these Justin. l'll get a PO done up and send it to you,

€et.Qsggsklgrjg$"

From:Justin Reynolds.$w{ro{d @}n lfiSf ; }
Sent Monday, October 16, 2023 3:12 PM

To: Chris Landry <elqndrv@lockpoGflv >

Subject: [$fiERNAL] RE; City of Lockport

Hi Chris,

Attached is the q,uote you requested, I will call you in a few to explain further. I had quite a few suppliers quote
portiaons of this that I cannot do in house. Most of the materials will be processed here. All the welding will be done
here. Some rolling/forming and the powdercoat would be done elsewhere. Early quotes were in the neighbor.hood sf
52500 each! I shopped around to find the best.

Thank you,
Justin

From: Chris Landry <c.l,n

Sent Wednesday, August 9, 2023 10:48 AM
To: Justin Reynolds <i >

Subiect City of Lockport

This is my work email. qed$ lo,fkqq,f Sy..FRtr is the person who does my billing. Thanks for stopping by look forurard
to doing business with youl

Get QsllqsklsrAldrgd"

2



Quotation # zltu
THTStin{w UACRIHTNB & rAgRtC*YtBX

{il#ff

lhtifr4t trdrl'riru * Frtuiartlon LLC.
4d?F cenbdr4tjibm nd, Suite 1

Lockpfft, NY 14094
Tel. O{6)Ss&8559

Date; May 6,2024Compsny: City Of Lockport

Quotation Revision; -

10 $150.44 $1,S04.35TBD1 Lids

Attn: Chris Landry

clandry@lockportny.gov

25W Main St,

Lockport, NY 140S4

(716) e4o-59t5

t
1 Laborto be supplied by IMF

Hl guares arc sugecf lo IMF's Sales I&6's (Brovided on request)

DaWery 6 weeks fo sftip upon mceipt ot order
l{Gt 30 sFon lnv{'ics

Qrcfe is valid fer 30 days B,tar dale quoled
Jusfn nnyncldt

EXW

Paclaging

V€rytrulylrours,

tustinfuyno{ds
7't6*553-855$

Jrsr4ld$e#in&Ei*q{rrdd}}fu refu e.sonr

We thank you farthe appartunity to quate

Item Part Number / Revision Desrriplion Quamtitv Unil Price Total Frice

ilLtir,ls arrrl *)cfiltibqr

ShrFrring'I.rn: nelivet'y Terrn:;

IMF Rspr!spntitive'Pac krEiIE



Quotation # r/,taz
& l^EP,HiEG RITY

lnltErlty m.chlniry & Fabrieauon LLC.
4179 Cambda"Wilson Rd. Suite I
Lockport, NY 14094
Tol. (716)553{559

Company: City Of Lockport Date: May 29,

Outdoor Garbage Can 10 $1,207.3s

Quotation 1

1 cMD-GC01 $12,073.50

Afin: Chris Landry

clandry@lockportny- gov

25W Main $t,
' 

Lockport, NY14094

(716) s40-6925

T
1 and Laborto be supplied by IMF

2 Nl quotes are subject ta /MF's Sa/es T&C's (provided on re,quest)

Oelivery 8 ti rsks to ship gpon recebt of order
llet 30 upon invoice

QtJote ls valld far 30 days aftar date guoted
Justln Raynolds

Exw

Standard

Very [uly lrouni.

lastinQrynoffs
716-553-8559

Jr$mo{dr*&iriEadluimchlrxkb:ollt
We thank you for the oppodunifil to quote

llem Part Number I Revision Descri ption Ouantity Unit Priqe Total Price

SnFprng lerms Oelivqry Terms

IMF RepresentalivePackrging



Quotation # zuas

'NTEfiRTH MACHININ6 e FAEFIc}.fIfr d

fMff
hegllt| lilrchining & F brlcrdon LLc.
4179 Cgmbria-Wilson Rd, $uite'l
Loekport ilY 1!t094
Td. (rffi)563.i8559

Gompanln City 0f Lockport Dat* May31,?014

Ouotation Revision: -

cMD.GC0r-o71- Ud Assembly 10 $150.44 s{,504.351

Attn: Chris Landry

clan d ry@lockportny.gov

25 W Maln St.

Lockport, NY 14094

(716) e40-6925

:
1 and Laborto be supplted by IMF

2 All quotes are sufrjecf fic IMF's $ales T&G's {provtded on request)

Oelivry 8 r4€s&s ts sldp upon recaipt af wder
llst t0 upon ItwBirrEXn'

Stend.rd
P.el<1glnE

Quolb is valrit' for30 days efierdafe guotsd
Jsstln Rsynoldi

Varybuly }!urs,
tustinfigJnafds

71€-553.S55S

JilA,$oldsdslntwfi trt{r*uhHf h-nrrn

Wo thank you for lhe apportunity ta quote

Item Part Nurnber I Rcvi:iex Descripiinn Quantity Unlt Price Total Price

fial;i!t aBJ Htcep1lrr:r

l]}o iicr(Y 'i crrns

lilif Reprsttrfi 1Jti.J{,f:ilck,J{ll1!j



I

WHEREAS, in August of 1619. an English ship transported some 20 Africans to
Jamestown, Virginia Colony, beginning the barbalic era of slavery in our country; and

WIIEREAS, on January l" 1863, President Abraham l.incoln issued the
Ernancipation Proclamation, q,hich declared "that all persons held as slaves" within the
Conf'ederate states "are, and hencefbrward shall be fiee"; and

WHEREAS, on June 19, 1865. tr,vo years aller the Emancipation Proclamation
was issued, Urrion troops led by Major General Gordon Granger arrived at Galveston,
Texas, to deliver the news that the Civil War had ended and that enslaved Aflicans were
now free; and

WHEREAS, upon his arrival in l"exas, Major General Granger issued General
Order Number 3 which stated "ft]lie people of 'I'exas are informed that in accordance
with a Proclamation from the Executive of the United States, all slaves are llee. This
involves an absolute equality of rights and rights ofproperty between fonner masters
ald slaves."; and

WIIEREAS, June 19, or Juneteenth, is the oldest nationally celebrated
commemoration of the ending ofi slavery in the Llnited States and celebrates African
American freedom ancl achievement; and

WHEREAS' the vestiges of slavery and racism still permeate throughout our nation:
and

WHEREAS, no one should have to live in the shadows of their oppressors; and

WHEIIEAS, Jureteenth challenges us to reexamine our core values as a city, state, and
nation, and to ensure freedom, Iiberation, and justice for all people: and

WHEREAS, Juneteenth is a holiday that has become increasingly recognized
in our community and it is necessary lbr our entire City to be aw,are olithe importance
ofthis holiday to our Black neighbors; and

WHEREAS, Lockport has had a long history as part of the Underground
Railroad, and a strong black community with business and civic leaders like Aaron
Mossell; and

WHEREAS' Juneteenth should be a holiday in the City of LockporJ as a
testament to tleedom, liberation, and iustice, and a day where Black life, Black
history, and Black culture is hr.rnored and celebrated; and

NOW,THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Juneteenth (June
1.9) shall be added as a holiday for all employees of the City of Lockport
commencing in the calendar year 2025.



?

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Desription: DPW TfUCk PfiCe lnCfeaSe

Presented ev' ClaytOn DimmiCk Date submittea: 
Q I l$ I 2A24

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Uti lization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Please prwlde to Cle* ol teost Slgwt'fir lW ptiot to Coundl meeting. Othetwise request witl go to following meeting.

Summary of Resolution:

Resolution 122023.3 approved a purchase of a Street Plow after accepting the RFP bid from Joe
Basil Cheverolet. The price of the RFP was $67,065, whereas lhe 2024 Budget set aside $6S,000
for this purchase. When the City wanted delivery of the vehicle it was determined that Joe Basil
Chevrolet had a similar truck available on the lot with a stainless steel box and additional features
that increased the price to $73,565.70. ln lieu of waiting for a vehicle the decision was made to
purchase the item off of the lot.

Explanation of Attachments:

(1) Resolution, (2) Quote and lnvoice (3) RFP (4)Emailfrom Clayton

include all backup correspondence, purchase order, quotes, meeting minutes, emails, etc... tf anv of
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: _

andts

ame; of Approval:



WHEREAS, the City issued a RFP for the purchase of a new Plow Truck in
resolutlon 122A23.3, and subsequentty received and agreed to a quoted price of
$67,065 from Joe Basil Chevrolet, lnc.; and

WHEREAS, the City identified a truck available on the lot for immediate delivery
that exceeds the originally specified truck in terms of durability and utility due to its
upgraded stainless steel bed and other miscellaneous upgrades; and

WHEREAS, the additional cost of the truck, although higher than the originally
agreed upon RFP price, is justified by the enhanced features and immediate availability
that provide long-term benefits and operational savings for the City; and

WHEREAS, the City has reviewed the budget and confirmed that the additional
expenditure for the upgraded truck is feasible without compromising other budgetary
commitments or financial stability;

Resolved the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves the increase to
the price of the vehicle, which in turn will be a more durable vehicle for the City.



@
BA 5I L

IOE BASIL CHEVROLE! Inc. @ffi
51 1 I Tr.ansit Road, Depew, Nelv York 14043

7',l6-683-6800

4396696
fuM/o^da*,t Ns"*"**-

SOLOIO CITY OF LCCI(PCIRT

1 LOCKS PLZ

v $ ri * h'8 Sfff rYdd&Us$ea , .a-
LO J-

il ioi;ti ry';

,
f

ttt

{

.t

$Ai.;i

1A CCC

13r/:r

I

a!

4Cr,r,!s.

8n$]01
443
444

-T
"r

1

440
448
450
452

324

g0s

qnn

647
646
$51
650
244
?41

c
c

c
t-:

,t

c
t_:

c

ii.fvOltlf 'en

45
f09r

flI tA CTr

STOCK NO. I

rrHfi*ce,Oseo

tNsuHANc€-usEt)

Q 

'1 
t Fot PiAi'tS

o11{SR Pt.p.}\lB-f,rEw

C-THIR PLANS-USSO

FlNAl{{:E CONT|ACT'

oFscFrp-ilor,t

ulNrrtttE NEVi

tNsuftAttc€.r.rEw

NFfI CARS

NewTrluOr(S

usgo cAgrs"n€11,1

.wttoLr sALe

usEi) lmicKs'aFrAii.

-$1rrLSi.

VEHICLE DEAL NO. L

T'9\

.{Tr?r€ I H.Y-9.lil$FECtlOll FFF

ON OEL$TT{Y-VFHI6LES

rEfir,l touacE
USeD veiltc'-6 ALLor^tAXfE

0rscolJNf

*a / 1 i , nA{ 
'

c
L

E

P

R

E

o

F

E

t-1

OASH PRICE

S
€
T
T
L
E
M
E
N
T

f{r CFr n,El^t{Ct C14r,r-$ lljll/\lics (C
TO.rAt

3008

FhTANC(I C0N1 FAC]

a€crr,rDt1 rQNrfiS,iJs[:D cARs FrIAti

co5'! oi sAl€g -u$ED cAts n|TlJr..

R(COHO:r9NrnG.USFg T;IUCKS R&T lL

COST OF SALES .USSO TFUCKS NFIAIT

VAI-UE
OF

'8ADE

VEHICLE IDENT. OR SEFIIAL IIO.

VEHICLE IDENT. OR SERIAL NO.

1 GB3YSFTBRF?E6g?q

N€WCF
us[0

r
I

coLotrh,IODFL

MODEL

S1 LVE 3

MAKC

MAKE

4CIiTVRCLTT

YEAR

'! vern

ll,i
TNADE

!F THIS MOTOB VEHICLE IS CLASSIFIEO AS A USFD MOTOR VEHICLE, JOE BASIL C}IEVRCLEI, INC,

CERTIFIES THAT THF ENTIFE VEHICLE IS IN CONOIT|ON ANN REPAIR TO NENOEB, UNDER NIORMAL

USE, SATISFACTORY ANN ADEOUATE SEBV'CE UPON THE PUEL:C HIGHW'.Y ATTHE TIME OF OELIVEHll

lUi
SALESMAN tfUTffg.O Rn,6nr n

TSAILtRItic iltRR0RS - HEATED, F0t^ItR ADJLJSTAFLE, AijT{l-DlNtlIN{
RIAR AXLE: 3.V3 RATi0
GVTJR: i4,000 LBS" (6,350 K0)
8AT1FRY, AUXILIARY, 73A COLD- CRAiIKII]G AIlFS/70 AT1P-HR
EN6lllt: 6.61 Vg CAS0L1llE
TRAN S : ALL i SOn{ 10-SPtttl AltTO
50-srATE il,ltSSIoilS
:7'' PAIiiTED STFII. UHTILS
FLT-B ID ASSISTA|IICT/CE
3 YTARS RENOTI ACCTSS PLAN DELETE

lilJR

(

31n,tnl

opriOHAL EoUtFMENT AND nCcEfSci'nirs



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORJ(
LOCKPORT MLINICIPAL BUILDING

. ONELOCKS PLAZA
LOCKFORT,NY 14094

OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
Sarsft K. Lanzo, City Clerk

Emily Stoddard Dep. City CIerk/Registrsr of Vital Statisriss

BID OPENING

Oflice (716)4394676
Far (?16)439-6?02

Or#ner: }|&p 8id Opening: 14E>

Time: Z(n: Proiect; ftot

Contractor $lame Fhone Number $ervice Bid Amount

dorr- EF&.1-* l"tlLl2*- t'u+b fr3,h1 bL'lro6* -
Aae{t'bl6f lNc"



AtAfr
t\-afi,LJ/

B',{sn \ Lffi$ ft #TH
Joe Basll Chevrolet, lnc.
$lllTransltRd
Depew, NY 14043

Dir.716-206-1746
Fax716'685-1746

{s*inle#**sI}s$ts$e

TNVOICE t{O.

DATE July 27, 1023
8UD6ET FRICING CUSTOAER II} 856351

I'IYS DEAIER

dl 10000539?

TO: Clayton Dknmlck
Clty of Lockport
I Locks Ptaza

Lockport, HY 1{894
716-998-0991

SHIP TO: lContact Narnej

[Company Name]

fstr€et Address]

fctty, sT ZIP CodeJ

{Phonel

StlerF*r*n Ggtprnor POI lrtlnl Bld , HY5Dkcount
PAYfiIHT

IERIT5

Ron 5 INCL Net 30

Vlt{a i --,,:' . S1l{$ '

qrr tTtnt DESTRIPNOH uNr pRrcg D6COU$T Hg't ?lITAt

I cKl1003
2024 Che{rolet Sltvendo 3500H0 CC (CKJ1$3} 4tfD Reg

Cab 14,6" W8, 6tr CA Work Truck $ 67,065.00 $ $ 67,065.00

t 1WT Work Truck Freferred Equipment Grcup I s 5
1 tN5 Rear €amera Klt 5 s
1 }LJ ipare h-re delete $ $

1 9L7 Upfitterswltch htt, (5| $ s $

1 AZ3 ;€ats, front 40/20/40 sptit-b€fl cn s s 5
1 c19 0efogger, rear-wlndow etcctnt $ $ $

1 6T4 Rear otle, 3.f, ratlo $ : $

1 GXD Sterllns Gray l{rtallic l ) s
1 HZG Jet 8lsck, Vlnyt seat trim $ s 5

1 loR
Audlo s/stem, Chevrolet lnfotainment 3 Fyst€m, 7'
dhgonat HO color touch$reen, Ai{/Fi{ stereo s s 5

I t<42 attery, auxiliary, 700 cotd-cnnkirg amps/70 &nphr $ 5 $

1 KHF Attemama, dual, 210-ampe prlmaryf 170-amps auxrliary $ 5 s

1 tlrr Englne, 6.6L V8 wlth Dlrect lnJection and Variabla Vatve
lirnins, cuoline 5 5 s

1 ltttl0,t TransmlsEion. ALl.lson 10-5peed autornatlc 5 c $

1 f{E1 Emlsslons $

1 HZT SHd Plates $ $ $
1 pYw Wheeg 1T l4l.7,cml painted steel $ s
1 arr res, LT235/80R17E att-terraln, blaskwatl 5 $ 5

1 vx3

ffu
plate front

Snow Plow Prep Pactage
s

)
I
e

t

t
s $

Hpry-a$,i{-Sst*tses4 $ 5 $
1 DUI,{P 9'l-4A|fi FLO-STANL€sS I

1 lltcL 9'3,2 YARD An FLO STAlNt.Ess;'DUi/lP BOOY $ 5
1 INCL

'T 
5IDE5 AND ?]" TAILGATE . #ZO1 sTAINLEss $ s 5

1 IHCL AtJ. .IO AND 12 6AUGE CON'TRUCTNH.5IDES/FRONT/REAR $ s $

1 INCL 1/{ TRAPSZOIOAT LONG 5ILL5 5 $
(

1 INCL T.GAUGE'TAINL6S 5TEEL.ll201 STAINIEss 5 C

1 ol2



txcr $ousls wirt coiltrRucnoN st0Es " t0LtsHED#101
sTAlir{.ts$ $ s t

I lll{L 1 1{ C4&"&fig.6,trrt?s ncfi[R]wN8ow - FousHm *2ol
rrfi*L#$$ s I $ $

1 l*cl NOXS$TOP RAILS $ $ I

1 INCL rscr6F{6 $

1 $K-t
s;{rfffft , D/4, sltf,$of,s TYFS r{st$1.-tsF8sx,
CAFICTTY 

'' 
TOH s $ $

1 $Kr $
1 KCr ,r&sLlF*(ruE{o N N$/ YO&X SIA1E $ $

I l.Kt t $

1 PLgltr PU,S pulw
' $ t

1 sgilssflY Rrelff $ $ $

f s s

fi?.$65.!C

$
i &ts*t"06

l{rna

sAr.et
Plcrrc ltrfte [hc* Fryrbh toJG Brtil C.hwrclct, hc

Thrnt ynu ForYoqr Eurlnete

nllr qtxl'E seffer rt vo[n tgarofi,.€mrEt|T il ? tl{E ortfn H s tEEr nEVtrlED Fot ACCUFACT A}O OAEnf,D Conrrrr,

Tttb 0ate

n*kcd TmlXhLt lt lsSlgr

zod2



Daniel Cavallari

From;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Clayton Dimmick <cdimmick@lockportny.gov>
Tuesday, June 25, 2A24 11:35 AM
Daniel Cavallari
Chevy 3500 1 Ton Dump Truck

Hi Dan
The reason the invoice is different is because this truck was ready available on the lot and it had a
stainless steel box on it which is better for us and some other features , and the trouble we were
having finding trucks we took this one, I did ok this with Tim Russo and thats why you seen my note
on there about $6500.. more. Please let me know if you need anything else.

I



12/8/4023 $arah K. Lanrg. City Clerk- notificalion of bids recoived qn Deoember €th,
2Ct?'3 in response to RFP for Plow.

'Joe 
BasilChevrolet, lnc $67,065 CrO

. *eQ'
\D J rc.4

*s
n2a?3.3
By Alderman Swansori-Ge{lerson:

Wherm*, the CIty of lsclgstt hae appropriated $68,000 in A.5110.52030 in the
Fy 2A24 budgetfor s streetplo$ri €{rd

llXfhereas, o;l Nrver*bar lgri, 2033; the City published an RFP and collected one
quote, frsra Joe *asilCIhevrulel, lna fora tntalcf $S7,SS5; and

f'f'ovr, ttrer$fcr€, he lt rcsclved, that the City of Lm$ori C*mm*n Counoil
h*roby apprsve cf the Mayor ts enbr into.a purchasing asreer$ent wlfrr Joe Basil
Chevrofet, lnc. for *aid equiprnent

$ecbnded by Alderman Kantor And adppted. Ayes



qh

FER-PAL CONSTRLTCTTON USA, LLC CIFP tsITDGET QUOTE MAy 9,2024

Customer: City of Lockport, NY

Attention: Steven P. Pump, Director of Engineering

Project Lockport, NY - Lincoln Ave. Force Main lmprovements - CCTV, tlNE & pRtSSUR[ TE$TING ONLY

RespectJully Submitted by: Chris Reynolds, Project Monager & Estimator, Fer-Pal Construction USA LLC

1 Mobilization 1 LS 5 19,e00.00 S 19,9oo.oo
2 CIPP Force Main Lining, 8" - Up to 2,150ft 1 LS s 266,980.00 S 266,980.00

TOTAT

99 lnternal ir Sleeve if necessa 1 EA 0 9,800.00

Materials and lnstallation Method

Lining Reports, DVD Inspection Videos
GPS As Builts x
Laser Profile of inside the water main to determine the sizing of the water main x
Temporary Sewer By-Pass System to Service Residents or Commercial lndustrial Buildings x
Site permit, IEPA permit, DNR permit, parking permit, fire hydrants permit x
Traffic control supply or handling, flagpersons, signage and barrels x
Excavation, backfill and all surface restoration ofaccess pits x
Free use at all times of the closet fire hydrant or olher adequate source of water (water tank truck) x
Cutting of the water main to gain access to water main to be lined x
Dewatering x
Shoring, shoring systems, engineered drawings for shoring system x
Supply and/or handling of Jersey Barriers, Steel Plates and the like x
Cleaning residues disposal if required x
Flushing, sewer main commissioning x
Pressure Testing ofCIPP-Lined pipe perASTM F1216-16-8.3 Standards x
Roads cleaning and landscaping x
Pipe mechanical work x
Tie-ins, connections x
Bonds x

A Quote effective for 30 days

B
Price includes ONE (1) Mobilization; lf more than one mobilizaiion will be required, all costs associated with any additional mobilizations will
be borne by the City or General Contractor

FER-PAL CONSTRUCTION USA, LLC . 1350 GASKET DRIVE . ELGTN, tL. ffi120 . (S47) 2t+-0103

Page 1 of 2



F'ER-P,A,L CONSTRITCTION L]SA, Ln-C Cnpp tsUDGElf QUOTE MAy 9,2A24

Customer: City of Lockport, NY

Attention: Steven P. Pump, Director of Engineering

Project Lockport, NY - Lincoln Ave. Force Main lmprovements - CCTV, LINE & pRfS${",}fifi TESTNN6 ONLY

RespectJully Submitted by: Chris Reynolds, Project Manager & Estimator, Fer-Pal Construction LJSA LLC

c
PricebasedoncompletingtheprojectlNFULLinlhe2024ConstructionSeason. lftheprojectissubsequentlyphased,oranypartof'the
project is moved into the following construction season, all costs associated with phasing and/or rescheduling of the project will be borne by
the City or General Contractor.

D
includes Pre & Post CCTV Work, CIPP Lining, and Pressure Testing. (Temp Sewer Bypass & Force Main Cleaning and Sewer DebrisPrice

Removal & Disposal BY OTHERS).

E lf steel plating is used, opening and closing of access pits shall be provided BY OTHERS

F

Prior to Fer-Pal Construction mobilizing to slte, it will be assumed that the location will be prepped, and access pits will have been
excavated, shored and fenced off; the General Contractor will then coordinate lateral cleaning, root removals etc. prior to Fer-pal crews
arriving on-site to Pre-CCW, Line, PoslCCW & Pressure Test the lined main.

G Price does not include night and/or weekend work

H

As clarification, prior to start of CIPP Lining, the City and/or General Contractor shall acknowledge lN WRITING that the standard finished
product for all AquaPipe and Altra Proven Solutions CIPP Liners results in a small 'fin'or'fold'in the liner itself. Fer-Pal Construction lnc.
LLC, et tal, will not be held responsible for any build-up, occlusions or potential blockage repairs resulting from any sanitary sewer solids
getting held-up, snagged or built-up on the existing 'fin'or'fold'created during the CIPP lining process.

I Prtce does not include end seals, as it is not required or recommended by Altra Proven Solutions CIPP Liner manufacturer

J
Price includes CIPP Force Main lining from Lining Access Pits excavated, shored and stone-backfilled BY OTHERS. Per Fer-Pal
Conslruction USA LLC's SOP's, we do NOT perform any of our CIPP Linrng processes from any structure, vault, manhole, etc.

K
Access to Sewer Main, Tree and Shrub Clearing, Excavation, Shoring, Traffic Control, Sewer Lateral Cleaning, Sewer Lateral
Reinstatements, Sewer Main Reconneclion, Sewer Main Reinstalement and ALL Hard & Soft Surface Restoration BY OTHERS.

L
Price includes access to water supplylhydrants wilhin close proximity to each lining pit (maximum 200ft away); if water access is not within
close proximity, water truck rental and truck driver costs will be borne by the City or Engin€ering Firm overseeing this project

M The required pits & shoring shall be a minimum of 6' x 8' with an approximate quantity of SIX (6) pits

N

Full and complete accessibility to lining pits for all Fer-Pal Construction trucks, trailers, equtpment, etc. to be provided BY OTHERS for our
CCTV, Lining and Pressure Testing processes to be successful. Costs for additional backfill, earthwork around pits, etc to provide proper
access for Fer-Pal Operations will be borne by the City or General Contractor.

P

Price includes dewatering of the sewer main following our standard processes of using swabs (sponges) and rubberized squeeges when
necessary. lf the main requires additional dewatering measures outside of our standard processes (pumps & hoses, Vac Truck rental, etc),
any associated costs will have to be borne by the city and/or general contraclor.

o All pits shall be fully enclosed on all 4 sides, with all annular space backfilled with clear stone and systems shall meet OHSA approved
standards for shoring.

R
Access pits are to be excavated to a minimum of 1'below the invert of the existing watermain. ln addition, up to 6" of clear stone shall be
placed and maintained at the bottom ofthe access pits.

s lf any active infiltration is encountered in the existing main during the CIPP process, costs for any necessary additional excavations, internal
repair sleeves, etc. will be considered T&M work and have 10 be borne by the city and/or general contractor.

T
Dewatering of access pits will consist of daily pumping down of Access Pits when necessary during Ferpal CIPP Lining Processes Only; Any
additional necessary dewatering and/or sustained dewatering (i.e. well points, pump pits, 24hr pumping) is excluded.

u

Price assumes any excess discharge water pumped from Access Pit dewatering, CIPP Processes, etc. can be pumped and discharged into
local,nearbycatchbasin,manhole,etc. lfanydischargewaterisrequiredtobetreated,stored&removedtoanoffcitelocaiion,etal,that
will need to be coordinated BY OTHERS. Costs for any water treatment, storage, haul-off, disposal, et al, will be borne by the City or
General Contractor.

V
Any unknownlunforseen bends, Vertical or Horizontal, encountered during intial cleaning and CCTV stages will need to be addreessed and
if excavation is required, it will be at the expense of the General Contractor

W Bends greater than 4s-degrees must be excavated at the expense ofthe General Contractor

X Minimum 25ft between bends is required

FER-PAL CONSTRUCTION USA, LLC . 1350 GASKET DRIVE . ELGIN, IL. 60120 . (847) 214-0103

Page 2 of 2



i !

!*
"*

$
t-
IIi
I

a;
$
*
i

iF

I
*
I

!
t
*

*
s

{

*
+

Y

J

*l
*
3

I
*
*

**!*s

*
*d

'lI-

r; -\^- $--r sFhCJ &" slq+s **,96g $*J*S
.J*r-* *,9*,'v d "_, -

s

lO{.F0rl
4l3fg1som
t Fts

{
I

r.r8ft/35m
Fm

FM
4lWAa25,m
a'Fm

FIOS-P04
 |o/Ftl125m
s Ftt

poi!-Po3
289ft/88m
g- Ftf, t

&::-r{rai**x

7 PITS, 6 RUNS
21128if21649m
8" FORCE MAIN

FHT*'PAL
A



qB

CITY OF LOCKPORT
R.ESOLUTION

WHEREAS, on March 27,2024,the City of Lockport ("City") adopted a salary schedule

for the position of Confidential Secretary to the Mayor: and

WHEREAS, the salary for said position was set at $42,000.00 for the year 2024,

according to the Employment Policy Manual for Unrepresented Department Heads, Management

Employees and Management Confidential Employees; and

WHEREAS, upon review of said compensation for Confidential Secretary for 2024, it

has been determined that her actual pay rate should be $23.9761 per hour thereby totaling a

compensation of $43,636.50 for 2024;

RESOLVED, that the salary for the position of Confidential Secretary to the Mayor be

amended to and set at $43,636.50 for the year 2024.



qc

CITY OF'LOCKPORT
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport ("City") entered into a Collective Bargaining

Agreement ("CBA") with the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees

("AFSCME") Local 855 ("Union") through December 31,2026; and

WHEREAS, similar to other state, county and municipal entities, the City has

experienced difficulty in seeking out quality workers and the retaining them for long term

employment; and

WHEREAS, the compensation for said workers has dipped to the approximate level of

minimum wage in many categories thus discouraging many applicants; and

WHEREAS, the City has experienced a shortage of workers in many positions thereby

delaying or preventing or the execution of various jobs and assignments in the City; and

WHEREAS, the situation has reached point where some action is required to allow the

City to continue to function efficiently;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council directs that the Mayor,

through Corporation Counsel, enter into an agreement with AFCSME Local 855 to change the

following with the Union whereby:

1. The hourly pay rate for AFSCME members in the Union contract is increased $2.00 per

hour effective July 1,2024; and

2 . The hourly pay rate for AFSCME members in the Union contract is increased $2.00 per
hour effective January 1,2025


